


© 2009 Lawrence Arnault

All rights reserved. No part of this resource covered by the copyrights hereon may be reproduced 
or used in any form or by any means—graphic, electronic or mechanical—without the prior written 
permission of the publisher. Any request for photocopying, digitizing, recording, taping or information 
storage and retrieval systems for any part of this resource shall be directed in writing to the Gabriel 
Dumont Institute. 
______________________________________________________________________________

Library and Archives Canada Cataloguing in Publication 

Arnault, Lawrence, 1951- 
        Cyprien Morin and his descendants / Lawrence Arnault. 

ISBN 978-0-920915-98-1 

        1. Morin, Cyprien—Family.  2. Morin family.  3. Métis—Saskatchewan, 
Northern—Genealogy.  4. Canadians, French-speaking—Saskatchewan, 
Northern—Genealogy.  5. Saskatchewan, Northern—Genealogy.  
I. Gabriel Dumont Institute of Native Studies and Applied Research.
II. Title. 

CS90.M79 2009                         929'.20971                         C2009-906999-7 
______________________________________________________________________________

Gabriel Dumont Institute Project Team:

Amaranta Sokol, Project Leader and Editor 
Darren R. Préfontaine, Editor 
Meredith Penner, Graphic Designer 
David Morin, Graphic Designer
Karon Shmon, Publishing Coordinator 
Globe Printers, Saskatoon, Printer 

The Gabriel Dumont Institute acknowledges the financial support of the Saskatchewan Ministry of 
Advanced Education, Employment and Labour which was used to publish this resource.

   
	
	

	 Gabriel Dumont Institute
	 2—604 22nd Street West
	 Saskatoon, SK S7M 5W1
	 www.gdins.org / www.metismuseum.ca  

Ministry of
Advanced Education, 
Employment and
Labour



The Gabriel Dumont Institute (GDI) is pleased to release Lawrence Arnault’s genealogical resource, 
Cyprien Morin and His Descendants for free distribution to the public. Lawrence has spent a great 
deal of time compiling information relating to his ancestor, Cyprien Morin as well as Cyprien’s many 
descendants. As with any genealogical work, there may be errors or omissions in this resource. If so, 
please direct them to the following email address: metismuseum@gdi.gdins.org. GDI staff will then 
pass this information on to the author. 

	 A new edition of this resource may be published, particularly if any new family information comes 
forward. In the meantime, GDI will put this resource on our archival website, The Virtual Museum 
of Métis History and Culture (www.metismuseum.ca). The online version of this resource can be 
downloaded and freely distributed. However, the print and online version of this resource may not be 
quoted or reproduced without the express written permission of the Institute or Lawrence Arnault. 

	 GDI would like to thank Margaret Sanche, archivist for the Oblates of Mary Immaculate, St. 
Mary’s Province Archives, for providing invaluable research assistance, which was used towards the 
successful completion of this manuscript. 

The GDI Publishing Department,
Saskatoon, Saskatchewan 
November 2009



Cyprien Morin and his Descendants1

Cyprien Morin was one of the original 
recorded residents of what is now Meadow 
Lake, Saskatchewan. Some of the 
information gathered on Cyprien Morin was 
recorded in Heritage Memories: A History 
of Meadow Lake and Surrounding Districts, 
published by the Meadow Lake Diamond 
Jubilee Heritage Group in 1981.
	 Cyprien Morin was born in 1836 
at Methye Portage, near La Loche, in 
what is now northwestern Saskatchewan 
to Antoine Morin and Pélagie Boucher. 
Antoine Morin came to present-day northern 
Saskatchewan from Lower Canada (now 
Québec) and Pélagie was originally from 
what is now northern Alberta/Saskatchewan.  
	 Antoine Morin was born on 
September 7, 1804 at Maskinongé, Lower 
Canada to Thomas Morin and Marie-Thérèse 
Aubry-Francoeur. Antoine Morin died in 
1855. At the time, he was employed by the 
Hudson’s Bay Company. Pélagie Boucher 
was the daughter of a Métis, Joseph 
Boucher and a Dené woman whose name 
is unknown. On her Half-breed Scrip 
application, Pélagie stated that she was 
born at Peace River, in what is now northern 
Alberta in 1803.
	 The 1881 Census taken at 
Green Lake (in present-day northwest 
Saskatchewan) shows Pélagie Boucher 
living in the home of Pierre-Marie Morin, 
her grandson. Pierre was a son to Pélagie’s 
son Raphaël. Her age was entered as 64, 
although it would have been closer to 75. 
	 In 1891, Pélagie was still living in 
Green Lake, but now in the home of her 
second youngest son, Louis, who was 
married to Marguerite Jourdain. At this time, 
Pélagie’s age was recorded as 85, which 
would have been close to her actual age.
	 The 1901 Census taken at Devil’s 
Lake, North-West Territories (nineteenth 
century spelling; now Saskatchewan) 
shows Pélagie living in the home of Paul 
DeLaronde Sr. and Sophie Morin, one of 
her daughters. Sophie had previously been

Father Waddell, Paul DeLaronde, Theodore 

Morin, and Marie Christine and Eva Kennedy

married to a man with the surname Linklater. 
Sophie and Paul had one daughter. In the 
1901 Census, Pélagie was recorded as 
being 106-years-old; however, her actual 
age would have been closer to 95. As 
indicated by these census documents, many 
people gave estimates of their age and other 
birth information. 
	 Despite her age and the types of 
transportation available at the time, Pélagie 
was able to relocate far away from her 
previous residences. On November 21, 
1902, a burial took place at Aldina, North-
West Territories (now Saskatchewan) for a 
109-year-old lady named “Melagie” Morin. 
However, because of inaccurate records, it 
is likely that this person was Pélagie Morin. 
Pélagie would have been near 96-years-old 
or possibly older, and was living at Devil’s 
Lake which is near Aldina.
	 Antoine Morin and Pélagie Boucher 
started raising their family in the early 1820s. 
At the time, Antoine had moved to the area 
to work for the Hudson’s Bay Company. 
In those days, many couples got married 
according to the law of the land, which was 
also referred to as à la façon du pays or “in 
the fashion of the country.” On May 26, 1845, 
Antoine Morin married Pélagie Boucher, 
according to the Catholic Church, which 
had established a mission in Île-à-la Crosse 
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Pélagie (Morin) Malboeuf

Catholic Church until 1845, approximately 
20 years after Sarazine’s birth. It is unclear if 
any of Antoine's and Pélagie's other children 
were referred to as Boucher as well. On 
Pélagie Morin’s Half-breed Scrip application, 
it states that Sarazine was born at Slave 
Lake, and on her application, Sarazine 
referred to the area as “Athabasca.”
	 Cyprien Morin had 14 siblings. On her 
Half-breed Scrip application, Pélagie Morin 
indicated that she had eleven living children 
and that four had died. The names of those 
living children were:
1.	 Sarazine—married Pierre “Pierriche”  	
           Laliberte
2.	 Antoine—married Mary Harkness
3.	 Raphaël—married Betsy Cook
4.	 Pierre—
5.	 Cyprien—married Marie Cook
6.	 Zéphyrin—married Madeleine Girard,  	
           and later Marie Elizabeth Jourdain
7.	 Marie—married Peter Linklater
8.	 Magloire—
9.	 Sophie—married a Linklater
10.	 Louis—married Marguerite Jourdain
11.	 Baptiste—
	 Only one name of Pélagie’s and 
Antoine’s deceased children, Judith, was 
found. She married Louis DeLaronde Jr. 
Their descendants can be found on the 
Flying Dust First Nation.
	 On his Half-breed Scrip application, 
Cyprien Morin claimed that he was born in 
1836 in Athabasca, in what is present-day 
northeastern Alberta. Another document is 
more specific, showing that he was born on 
June 10, 1836. The Provincial Archives of 
Alberta have Oblate records showing that 
Cyprien Morin was baptized on May 25, 
1845 along with four of his siblings.
	 Cyprien Morin was 88-years-old 
when he died in 1924 at Meadow Lake. He 
was interred in the St. Cyprien Cemetery. 
According to St. Cyprien Cemetery records, 
Cyprien Morin died on November 4 and was 
buried on November 8, 1924. 
	 On his Half-breed Scrip application, 

in what is now present-day northwest 
Saskatchewan. 
	 Sarazine was Antoine and Pélagie 
Morin’s oldest child. She would have been 
born prior to 1827 when her brother Antoine 
Morin Jr. was born. Sarazine died at Green 
Lake in 1905, with her age recorded as 
85. On her Half-breed Scrip application, 
Sarazine stated that she was born in 1824 
and that she married in 1842.
	 Sarazine Morin married Pierre 
Laliberte Sr., who was often referred to 
as “Pierriche.” Sarazine and Pierre had 
a son named Joseph who married Mary 
Philomène Bell on January 26, 1885. The 
Green Lake Catholic Church record lists 
Joseph’s mother as Sarazine Boucher. 
Boucher was the maiden name of Sarazine’s 
mother, Pélagie. This was because Antoine 
and Pélagie had not been married by the 
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Cyprien gave the names and ages of his living 
children. They were Baptiste, Pierre, Pélagie, 
Jean-Marie, Joseph, Agnès, and Jérémie. 
He was also required to give the names of 
his deceased children: Stanislaus, William, 
George, and one who was not christened.
	 Heritage Memories: A History of 
Meadow Lake and Surrounding Districts 
recorded the names of Cyprien’s children 
as Jean Baptiste Bear, Belligile, Joseph, 
John, Agnès and Jérémie. “Jean Baptiste 
Bear” should have been “Jean Baptiste” and 
“Pierre,” “Belligile” was actually “Pélagie,” 
and “John” was “Jean-Marie.” This discretion 
in names could be due to the fact that the 
book was published nearly 50 years after 
Pierre’s death and was most likely conducted 
from a verbal interview. There may have 
been mistranslations and misspellings of the 
names as well.
	 It has been suggested that “Cephron” 
was the name of Cyprien’s father. However 
this is most likely due to confusion with 
the name of Cyprien’s brother, “Zephyrin.” 
Zephyrin lived in Green Lake until 1901 when 
he moved to Île-à-la Crosse, where he passed 
away in 1917. 
	 Charles C. Denney (Glenbow Archives 
and the Saskatchewan Archives Board) 
compiled information on the Métis families of 
Western Canada. In one of his comments he 
wrote, “Cyprien Morin was mentioned in the 
Crean Report (a government document) of 
1909, he was described as a fine type of the 
‘old time Métis’ and was also a ‘raiser of cattle.’”

The 1881 Census
The 1881 Green Lake Census has a listing for 
Cyprien Morin. In this census, Cyprien’s home 
was listed as the 30th home entered and the 
33rd family living in the community. Prior to 
his entry, his sister Sophie Linklater and Paul 
DeLaronde Sr. were entered. The following 
entry was that of his son Baptiste and his first 
wife Marie Margaret Desjarlais. Cyprien had six 
people living in his house: his wife Marie, and 
his children, Joseph, Jean-Marie, Agnès, and 
Jeremiah (Jérémie).

The 1891 Census
The 1891 Green Lake Census began 
on April 6 and recorded four residents in 
Cyprien’s household—himself, his wife, 
Marie, and his two youngest, children Agnès 
and Jérémie (Jeremiah). 
	 Another census was taken on May 10, 
1891 in the 200th District of Saskatchewan, 
Battleford, North-West Territories. This 
census was likely taken of the people living 
in the Meadow Lake region. Cyprien, along 
with his wife, Marie and children, John (Jean-
Marie), Ainese (Agnès), and Jérémie were 
listed in this census.
	 Cyprien’s wife, Marie Cook, was 
from around what is now La Ronge, 
Saskatchewan. Marie was a sister to 
Betsy Cook, who was married to Raphaël, 
Cyprien’s older brother. Raphaël and Betsy 
Morin lived in Green Lake for a time and 
later moved to the Devil’s Lake area. One 
source indicates that Betsy and Marie Cook 
were Jeremiah Cook’s children. The 1881 
Green Lake Census has Jeremiah, who 
was possibly named after his maternal 
grandfather, listed as the youngest child 
of Marie (Cook) Morin. Immediately 
following the census listing for Cyprien 
and his family, are those for Baptiste and 
Marie Morin. This may have been Baptiste, 
Cyprien’s oldest son, and his second wife 
Marie Margaret Aubichon or it could have 
been Cyprien’s youngest brother, Baptiste. 
Pélagie Boucher had mentioned this 
brother, Baptiste, when she filled out her 
Half-breed Scrip application.
	 Baptiste, Cyprien’s oldest son, 
entered the names of seven children in 
the April 1891 Green Lake Census. The 
Battleford District Census taken in May, 
1891 did not have any children entered. 
The family listed after Baptiste and his 
family was that of Pierre Malboeuf, his wife 
Bella and their five children. The Bella listed 
in this census would have been Cyprien’s 
oldest daughter, Pélagie. The children’s 
names were Léon, Valerie, Cyprien, 
Matthew, and Almire.
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Virgina (Aubichon) Morin

Joseph Onésime and Elise (DeLaronde) Morin

Marie (Piché) DeLaronde and Glecia Bear

From left to right: Cecile Ross, Bella Fiddler, Edward Kennedy, Virginia 
Morin, and Eva (Kennedy) Roy. This picture was taken in 1962 by Rose, 
Bella Fiddler’s daughter Catherine (Morin) Kennedy-Sinclair, and Stanley Roy

Bertha DeLaronde, Leonard, 

Wilfred, and Eugene Morin
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	 In the 1891 Green Lake Census, Pierre 
and Pélagie Malboeuf are listed along with six 
children—Leo, Valerie, Cyprien, Clemin (f), 
Daniel and Emile (f). The ages of the children 
in the Battleford District (Meadow Lake) do 
not match up with the ages of the Malboeuf 
children in the Green Lake Census. At the 
time of this census, many northern people 
had recently applied for Half-breed Scrip. 
Therefore, there may have been confusion 
surrounding these names with similar 
sounding names on the Scrip applications.
	 The Malboeuf family later moved back to 
Île-à-la Crosse, their home community. The 1901 
Île-à-la Crosse Census shows the following 
eight children in the Malboeuf household: 
Clementine, Daniel, Almire, Marie Agnès, 
Adelaide, and Couronne and Elise (m). The last 
two children were likely twins. According to the 
census, the first child, Clementine was born at 
Devil’s Lake, the next four were born in Meadow 
Lake, and the twins were born in Île-à-la Crosse. 
Descendants of Daniel Malboeuf are still living 
in Beauval, Saskatchewan. 

The 1901 Census
Cyprien’s family was also recorded in the 
1901 Meadow Lake Census. At this time, 
census information was also taken on the 
Flying Dust First Nation, known then as the 
Kopwayawakenum Band. Cyprien was closely 
related to five of the ten Métis families which 
appeared in the 1901 Census. 
	 (1) The head of the first Métis family 
on the census was “Obichon Matayas” who 
was actually Mathias Aubichon. Mathias was 
originally from Green Lake and was born to 
Baptiste Aubichon Sr. and Philomène Gerard in 
1872. Mathias married Lucie Morin in 1901. The 
daughter of Pierre Cyprien Morin and Véronique 
Chatelaine, Lucie was born in April of 1884 at 
Devil’s Lake. Véronique's last name at the time 
of her marriage was recorded as Siyakikwaniw.
	 Lucie and Mathias had one daughter, 
Delphine who was born in 1902. After Lucie 
passed away, Mathias later remarried Rosalie 
McCallum of Green Lake.

	 (2) The second family that appeared 
in the 1901 Census was that of Cyprien’s 
son-in-law William Laronde or DeLaronde. 
William Laronde married Cyprien’s youngest 
daughter Agnès. The names of their children 
at that time were Elise, Aveline and Clarice. 
Aveline was actually known as “Alvina,” and
was married to William John Fiddler. Elise 
married Onésime Morin and Clarice married 
a man with the last name Springstead.
	 (3) The third family listed in the 
1901 Census was that of Joseph Morin, 
Cyprien Morin’s third oldest living son. 
He was married to Pélagie Linklater, 
also known as “Bella,” although on the 
census her name is spelled “Elisia.” Their 
oldest son was Norbert; however, “Henry” 
was entered on the census, followed by 
Augustine who later married Théophile 
Aubichon. Next was Christine, who married 
Julien Laliberte of Green Lake, who, after 
being widowed, married Dan Durocher of 
the Kopwayawakenum Band (Flying Dust 

Alvina Fiddler
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Reserve). And lastly, Mary Anne Morin, 
who married Theodore Fiddler, became a 
member of the Waterhen Lake Reserve. 
Norbert (Henry) married Flora Fiddler, 
a sister to Theodore Fiddler. They were 
married prior to the birth of their first son in 
1918. Florence Fiddler was born in 1900, 
and her husband Norbert was born in 1890. 
Norbert’s age of eleven listed in the 1901 
Census matches his birth year of 1890. 
	 (4) The fourth family listed was that of 
Pierre Morin. Pierre was Cyprien’s second 
oldest son. The census included his wife 
Margaret and children, Paul, Margaret Marie, 
and Jean Marie. Margaret was Pierre Cyprien’s 
second wife. He had been previously married 
to Véronique Chatelaine. Margaret was 
referred to as “Marie” at times. For example, 
in records for the St. Cyprien Cemetery, it is 
indicated that Pierre Cyprien, who died in 
1932, was said to be Marie Morin’s husband.
	 Jean Marie was baptized in the 
Green Lake area in 1897. Records show 
that Pierre Cyprien and Marie Morin were 
his parents. Pierre also had a brother with 
the same name—Jean Marie.
	 Paul Morin was the first child of Pierre 
Cyprien Morin listed in the census. Paul 
married Caroline Leblanc (Matchee) from 
the Flying Dust Reserve. She was the
daughter of Michel Matchee and Madeline 
Bear. Caroline had a brother named 
Alexander Matchee.
	 Pierre’s second child was Margaret 
Marie, also known by the nickname “Wah-
Zoo.” Alex DeLaronde says that Margaret 
married a man from the Onion Lake area. 
Both Margaret Marie and Paul Morin were 
living in Green Lake when the 1891 Census 
was taken.
	 Pierre’s third child listed in the 1901 
Census was Jean Marie who married 
Angélique Lafond. Both Jean Marie and 
Angélique died in 1918 at the ages of 22 
and 23 respectively. Their son, Joseph 
Pierre Morin, passed away on November 6, 
1918, as is shown in the St. Cyprien records.

Theodore Fiddler

	 (5) The fifth family on the 1901 
Census was that of Cyprien (age 67) and 
Mary (age 56) Morin.
	 (6) The sixth family on the census 
was that of Jérémie Morin, Cyprien’s 
youngest child. At the time of this census, 
Jérémie’s wife, Marie Anasthasia Bear, was 
20-years-old while Jérémie was listed as 22. 
Jérémie and Marie were married in 1897. 
In 1908, Jérémie remarried Green Lake’s 
Virginia Laliberte.
	 (7) The seventh family listed in the 
1901 Census was that of Olivier Cantal, 
although his name was actually Olivier 
Quintal. He had come from Lac La Biche 
in what is now northeastern Alberta. He 
was a brother to Christine Arnault and was 
Louise’s husband. Olivier and Louise had 
several children, the oldest being Moïse who 
later moved to the Loon Lake area where 
he raised a family. Moïse’s family name 
changed in the records from “Quintal” to 
“Cantal” to “Cantre.” Olivier and Louise also 
had some daughters who went on to marry 
local men. Oliver passed away in the 1940s, 
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JEAN BAPTISTE MORIN
Jean Baptiste was Cyprien Morin’s oldest 
son. He had two first cousins with the 
same name as well. All three Jean Baptiste 
Morins were buried in Green Lake. When 
the 1901 Census was conducted, Jean 
Baptiste indicated that his birthdate was 
December 10, 1856. Cyprien Morin’s Half-
breed Scrip application further supports 
this date, declaring that Jean Baptiste was 
born at Green Lake in 1856. Jean Baptiste 
was married twice: his first wife was Marie 
Margaret Desjarlais, and his second wife 
was Marie Margaret Aubichon. 
	 Jean Baptiste married his first wife, 
Marie Margaret Desjarlais on September 5, 
1877. They were married in the Green Lake 
Catholic Church by Father Prosper Légeard, 
OMI, and the ceremony was witnessed by 
Baptiste Payette and Zephyrin Morin, Cyprien’s 
brother. Marie Desjarlais was the daughter of 
Michel Desjarlais and Cecile Durocher of Île-à-
la Crosse. In the 1881 Census, Jean Baptiste 
Morin’s wife was referred to as “Margaret” but 
in most other cases she was referred to as 
“Marie.” Jean Baptiste and Marie Margaret 
had seven recorded children: 

Jean Baptiste Morin

and Louise died in 1916, and was buried in 
the St. Cyprien Cemetery.
	 (8) The eighth family on the census was 
that of Philippe Garnot. At this time, there were 
four people living in his household: Philippe, 
his wife Florestine (née Arcand) and their two 
children Adeline and Joseph. Florestine had a 
deceased son, Jean Baptiste, from a previous 
marriage with John Parenteau, for whom she 
applied for Half-breed Scrip. 
	 (9) The ninth family in this census was 
that of Vital Cantal (Quintal). He was Olivier’s 
brother. He was listed as the head of the 
seventh household in the 1901 Meadow Lake 
Census. Vital was married to Marie Chatelaine. 
Her Half-breed Scrip application includes the 
names of their children, the first-born, Henri and 
his brother Andrew. Vital and Marie had other 
children as well.
	 (10) The last family on the 1901 Census 
for Meadow Lake was that of a Métis, Sam 
Arnaud, or more properly Arnault. Sam was 
born in Alberta to Aimée Arnault and Isabelle 
Chalifoux. He married Christine Quintal, a 
sister to Olivier and Vital Quintal. On her Half-
breed Scrip application, Christine used Justine 
for her first name. She died in 1946, and was 
buried as Christine Arnault in the Green Lake 
Cemetery. The names of Sam’s and Christine’s 
children are listed as Peter, Étienne, Alfred 
(Fred), Lillian and William. Alfred married Rosa 
Lafond from the Duck Lake/Beardy’s area.
	 Sam’s and Christine’s oldest son, Peter 
was likely buried as Clarence Arnault in St. 
Cyprien Cemetery in 1918. He was
gassed while serving overseas during WWI, 
and died in Meadow Lake shortly after 
returning home. William, the youngest son 
listed in this census, died in North Battleford in 
the 1990s. Alex, a younger son not listed, lived 
at one time in Green Lake, but died in North 
Battleford in 1996.
	 Sam Arnault had a brother named 
Norbert who was also referred to as Albert. 
Norbert lived with his nephew Alex, Sam’s son. 
Norbert was buried in Meadow Lake in 1962. 
Alfred, who served in WWI, was also buried in 
Meadow Lake in 1962. 
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the same day, which suggests that she may 
have died.
	 Stanislas or “Stanley” Kennedy was 
the second child. He was born on February 
19, 1902. He married Elizabeth “Betsy” 
Roy, the daughter of Gilbert Roy and Flora 
Sinclair of Green Lake. Stanley and Besty 
had several children, and their descendants 
are still found in Green Lake. Stanley died 
in Green Lake in 1974 at the age of 72. 
Elizabeth was 90-years-old when she died 
on January 13, 2000 and was buried in 
Green Lake as well. 
	 Mary Kennedy was Eugenie’s third 
child. She was born in 1904 and died in 
1916 at the age of 12 and was buried in 
Green Lake. Both Mary and her mother 
Eugenie died in 1916.
	 Melanie (Bella) was born in 1906. 
Bella married Max Fiddler of Meadow Lake. 
They had five children. The oldest, Evelyn 
had eleven children. Max and Bella were 
separated for many years before they died. 
Max died in October of 1982 and was buried 
in Meadow Lake. Bella died in 1996 and was 
buried in Green Lake.
	 Emile Kennedy was a Christmas 
baby, born on December 25, 1908. Emile 
married Delma Villeneuve from the North 
Battleford area, and they raised their family 
in Meadow Lake. Descendants of Emile and 
Delma are still found in Meadow Lake. Emile 
died in 1989 and Delma in 1998, both were 
buried in Meadow Lake.

JULES MORIN
Jules, born in 1878, was the first child 
of Jean Baptiste and Marie Morin. Little 
information on Jules was found other than 
a Half-breed Scrip application from his wife, 
Sophie Bear of the Flying Dust Reserve. 
From interview sources and baptismal 
records, Jules and Sophie had two children, 
Julienne born in 1896 and Joseph François 
born in 1898. The Flying Dust Census lists 
Sophie as using her husband’s name, Jules 
Morin, and lists her as female, the head of 
the household, and married.

EUGENIE (MORIN) KENNEDY
Eugenie was the second child and the 
oldest daughter of Jean Baptiste Morin 
and Marie Margaret Desjarlais. The Green 
Lake Church record indicates that Eugenie 
was born on March 15, 1880 with her 
grandparents, Cyprien Morin and Marie 
Cook listed as her Godparents.
	 According to records, Eugenie 
Morin was married twice. She did not have 
any children from her first marriage to 
Joseph Larivière on July 19, 1897. A few 
years later, Eugenie Morin and Antoine 
Kennedy were married on August 21, 
1899. For both marriages, her father Jean 
Baptiste was one of the witnesses and 
Father Teston was the officiating priest. 
When Eugenie married Antoine Kennedy, 
the second witness was Frederick Kennedy 
who was listed as the “father of the groom.” 
	 Eugenie Kennedy applied for Half-
breed Scrip as an heir to her deceased 
husband, Joseph Larivière. Joseph, the son 
of David Larivière and Marie Durocher, was 
born at Dore (Doré) Lake in December of 
1876. Eugenie’s Half-breed Scrip application 
claimed that Joseph had died in 1898 at 
Dore Lake. Joseph had a brother, Magloire, 
who died at Dore Lake a year later in 1899.
	 Eugenie and Antoine Kennedy had 
several children, some of them died at a 
young age. Georgine Kennedy was born 
on November 3, 1900 and was baptized on 

Left to right: Emile Kennedy, his father Antoine, 

and Jean Baptiste Fiddler
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	 Baptiste Kennedy was born in 1912 
and married Ernestine Roy of Beauval. 
Baptiste died in 1981 or 1982 and was buried 
in Beauval. Ernestine died in 1977 and 
was also buried in Beauval. Ernestine had 
two children previous to marrying Baptiste: 
Beatrice Paramuschak of Meadow Lake, who 
died in April of 2008 and Ambroise (Bullet) 
who died in 2004 or 2005.
	 Alice was Antoine and Eugenie 
Kennedy’s last child. She married Ted 
Gervais, and they had several children 
together. Alice died in 1946 and was buried in 
Meadow Lake, where she was buried as Alice 
“Jarvis.” There is a Theodore William Gervais 
who was buried in Meadow Lake in 1990. He 
was most likely Alice’s husband Ted. 

ANTOINE MORIN
Antoine was the third child of Jean Baptiste 
Morin and Marie Desjarlais. According to his 
Half-breed Scrip application, he was born 
on December 8, 1881. Little information 
on Antoine is available other than his Scrip 
application and his listing in the 1891 Census. 
Oral history indicates that Antoine Morin 
eventually married and lived in the Chitek 
Lake, Saskatchewan area. 	

HERMÉNÉGILDE / EIMUNE MORIN
Jean Baptiste Morin’s next child was a son 
named Herménégilde who may have been 
known as “Eimune.” He was listed in the 1901 
Green Lake Census as “Eimund.” With many 
unclear archival and genealogical records, 
it is often difficult to distinguish one person 
from another, especially when so many 
popular names were used.
	 The 1906 Census indicates that 
Herménégilde was 26-years-old and his wife, 
Clara, 18. Other records support this census 
information by indicating that Herménégilde 
and Clara were married in Green Lake.	
	 Cyprien Morin had an older brother 
named Antoine Morin Jr. who also had 
a grandson named Herménégilde whom 
married Isabel Bird. This family moved east; 

however, it is unclear if this Herménégilde 
Morin was involved with any of the Green 
Lake and Meadow Lake marriages. 	
	 A young woman who died at 25 
years of age is also recorded as being 
married to a Herménégilde Morin. Her 
name was Marianne Bear. She was born 
in 1888 and was possibly a daughter of 
James Bear of the Flying Dust Reserve. 
Herménégilde and Marianne had a son 
named Abel who was only four-months-old 
when he passed away on March 1, 1913. 
After Marianne’s death, Herménégilde 
married Françoise Merasty, the daughter 
of Baptiste Merasty and Lucia Maurice of 
Sled Lake. Françoise was born in 1888. 
There are no records of Herménégilde 
having any descendents. He was buried 
in Meadow Lake Woodlawn Cemetery on 
May 22, 1954. 

EUGENE MORIN
Eugene was the fifth child and the fourth 
son of Jean Baptiste and Marie Morin. 
When the 1891 Census was taken, a four-
year old boy named “Jean” was listed as 
living in Jean Baptiste Morin’s household. 
However, this name does not appear 
in the 1901 Census. On July 12, 1900, 
Jean Baptiste made a Half-breed Scrip 
application for his deceased son Eugene, 
who was born in 1885 at Devil’s Lake, but 
died in 1892. On this Scrip application, 
Jean Baptiste lists himself as Eugene’s 
sole heir, and his father, Cyprien Morin, 
appeared as a witness to support his claim. 
When asked if he knew the deceased 
child, Cyprien answered, “Yes, he was my 
grandson,” also adding, “My grandchild 
died at Meadow Lake at about the age of 
seven years. I was there when he died and 
I dressed the body up for burial.” 

ERNEST MORIN
The sixth child of Jean Baptiste Morin and 
Marie Desjarlais was Ernest (“Eno”) Morin. 
When the 1901 Census was taken at Green 
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Lake, it was recorded that Ernest was 
born on October 18, 1887. However, his 
baptismal certificate indicates that he was 
born on October 15.
	 Ernest married Marie Agnès 
DeLaronde, a sister to Charles and 
Étienne DeLaronde. Marie Agnès, Charles 
and Étienne were the children of Paul 
DeLaronde Jr. and Philomène Morin. Ernest 
lived in the Island Hill district with his family 
for many years. Some of his descendents, 
including his son Emile Morin, continue to 
live in the same district. 

EMILE MORIN
Emile Morin was the last child of Jean 
Baptiste Morin and Marie Desjarlais. He 
should not to be confused with his nephew 
Emile, son of his brother Ernest. Emile 
married Marie Adèle Fiddler, Jean Baptiste 
Fiddler’s and Veronica Gervais’s daugther. 
Information on Emile Morin was shared by his 
daughter Bertha Ouellette via his baptismal 
certificate. Emile was born in November 
1889 but was not baptized until August, 1890. 
This delay might be due to the death of Jean 
Baptiste’s first wife and his marriage to his 
second wife, Marie Margaret Aubichon.
	

JEAN BAPTISTE AND
 MARGARET (AUBICHON) MORIN

Jean Baptiste’s and Margaret Marie Au-
bichon’s marriage was the fourth one that 
took place in Green Lake in 1890. Margaret 
was the daughter of Baptiste Aubichon Sr. 
and Philomène Gerard. Jean Baptiste and 
Margaret had six children together. When 
the 1891 Census was conducted, all of 
Jean Baptiste Morin’s children were from his 
first marriage, and none were from his new 
bride, Margaret Aubichon. On her Half-breed 
Scrip application, Margaret claimed that she 
was born in February 1873 at Green Lake
and was Jean Baptiste Morin’s wife. The 
head of the first household listed in the 1901 
Meadow Lake Census, Mathais Aubichon 
was Margaret’s older brother.

Marie Agnès (DeLaronde) and Ernest Morin

Margaret (Aubichon) Morin-Fraser, the second wife of Jean Baptiste Morin

Theodore Fiddler and Charles DeLaronde
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Théophile 

Aubichon MARGARET MORIN
Named after her mother, Margaret was the 
first child of Jean Baptiste’s new marriage. 
According to the Green Lake Church records, 
Margaret Marie was born on February 20, 
1892. Only her name and age (nine years) 
was listed in the 1901 Census. 

JOSEPH ONÉSIME MORIN
Joseph Onésime Morin, known most often 
as “Oneseime,” was Jean Baptiste’s first son 
with Margaret Aubichon. On July 5, 1906, 
when the census was taken in Meadow 
Lake, Cyprien Morin and his wife Marie had 
three grandsons living with them. They were 
Emile, 17, Onésime, 10, and Hyacinthe, 
five. These three boys were sons of Jean 
Baptiste Morin who had died in 1903.
	 Onésime married Elise DeLaronde, 
a first cousin to Marie Agnès DeLaronde 
who married Onésime’s half-brother Ernest. 
Onésime and Elise had several children, 
including Jules Morin who married Virginia 
Aubichon, a daughter of Théophile Aubichon 
and Augustine Morin. Onésime lived in North 
Battleford in his later years. His obituary 
shows his date of birth as December 23, 
1893. He passed away on July 23, 1984 
and was buried in Meadow Lake Woodlawn 
Cemetery. Onésime’s descendants are still 
living in the Meadow Lake area.

CELINA (MORIN) DELARONDE
Celina was Jean Baptiste Morin’s third 
daughter. When the 1901 Census was 
taken at Green Lake, she was the youngest 
member of Jean Baptiste’s household. 
Celina married Charles DeLaronde, Marie 
Agnès’s brother, who was the wife of 
Celina’s brother Ernest. Celina and Charles 
raised their family in the Meadow Lake area, 
where many of their descendants continue 
to live. Celina was buried in Meadow 
Lake on February 19, 1964. Her husband 
Charles, who was almost 100-years-old 
when he died, was buried in Meadow Lake 
as well on May 25, 1987.
	

Joseph Onésime and Peter Hyacinthe Morin

Charles, Celina (Morin) 

and son Henry DeLaronde
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PETER HYACINTHE MORIN
Hyacinthe was probably the name that 
was used most often for the youngest 
son of Jean Baptiste and Margaret 
Morin. Hyacinthe was raised by his 
grandfather, Cyprien Morin after the death 
of his father, and was living in Cyprien’s 
household when the 1906 Census was 
conducted. Hyacinthe enlisted in the Army 
during WWI; however, his grandfather 
Cyprien asked for his release as he was 
underage. Apparently after his release, he 
enlisted again but did not serve overseas. 
Hyacinthe married Maria Laboucane. 
They had a son named Roy who was born 
in 1930.
	 According to the St. Cyprien 
Cemetery records, Peter Hyacinthe died 
on January 14, 1933. These records 
incorrectly list him as being 45 years of 
age. This information would be for his first 
cousin, Peter Hyacinthe, Pierre Cyprien 
Morin’s son. At the time of his death, 
Hyacinthe would have been 31 years of 
age since his birthday was May 17, 1901, 
according to Green Lake Church records. 
Hyacinthe died in a shooting incident when 
he was young. Therefore, his son Roy 
never knew him, much as Hyacinthe never 
really knew his father, Jean Baptiste.

ALBERTINE (MORIN) LALIBERTE 
Albertine Velina Morin was Jean Baptiste 
Morin’s last child. According to Green Lake 
church records, she was born on February 
16, 1902 and was baptized June 15, 1903. 
Albertine had several children, some of 
whom are still living in Green Lake. After 
the death of her father, Albertine’s mother, 
Margaret Aubichon remarried in 1905 to 
Norbert Fraser. 
	 Norbert and Margaret had five births 
recorded with the Green Lake Catholic 
Church. One of these was Isabel who 
married Alex Bishop. Another daughter, Exilia 
married Louis Fiddler of Meadow Lake. The 
other three children were buried in the Green 
Lake Cemetery having only reached the age 

Alex Bishop

Albertine (Morin) Laliberte and Aldina Laliberte

Norbert Fraser
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of one month in all three cases. A fourth child 
was buried after living for only fifteen days.
	

PIERRE CYPRIEN MORIN
Pierre Cyprien was Cyprien Morin’s and 
Marie Cook’s second oldest living son. He 
was born on September 6, 1859 at Île-à-
la Crosse, as indicated on his Half-breed 
Scrip application.
	 Pierre Cyprien was married twice. His 
first wife, according to his Half-breed scrip 
application, was Véronique Chatelaine. In the 
1880 church record, Véronique’s last name 
was listed as Siyakikwaniw. His second wife 
was Marie Miamoo (Miamow). Some records 
confuse Pierre Cyprien Morin and his wife 
Marie Miamow with Cyprien Morin and Marie 
Cook. The spelling of Pierre’s wife’s surname 
is Miamow but it is pronounced “Miamoo.”
	 Pierre Cyprien had an uncle named 
Pierre Morin as well as three first cousins 
named Pierre: Pierre-Marie who was the son 
of Raphaël Morin Sr., Pierre Zephyrin who 
was the son of Zephyrin Morin, and Antoine 
Morin Jr.’s son Pierre.
	 When Pierre Cyprien applied for Half-
breed Scrip, he indicated that he was married 
to Véronique on March 4, 1880, and that he had 
three living children: Joachim, Lucie, and Paul. 
	 When the 1881 Green Lake Census 
was taken, Pierre Cyprien and Véronique 
did not have any children. Ten years later 
in the 1891 Census, they had five children. 
The oldest was Joseph aged 9, most likely 
referred to as “Joachim” on the Half-breed 
Scrip application; followed by 7-year-old 
Lucie, 5-year-old Paul, 3-year-old Marie, and 
seven-month old Margaret.
	 The 1901 Meadow Lake Census 
indicates that Pierre was living with his 
second wife Marie Miamoo. Therefore, 
somewhere between 1891 and 1901 
Véronique passed away. In the 1891 
Census, Miamoo was referred to as 
“Margaret,” at other times she is referred to 
as “Marie.” The census lists three children 
living with Pierre and Miamoo: Paul, 
Margaret Marie, and Jean Marie. 

	 Pierre Cyprien Morin passed away 
on January 5, 1932 and was buried in the 
St. Cyprien Cemetery. Alex DeLaronde 
recalled picking berries with Pierre 
Cyprien and his family. Pierre Cyprien and 
his wife rode in one wagon while Alex rode 
with his cousin Margaret “Wah-Zoo” in 
another wagon.

PIERRE CYPRIEN MORIN’S CHILDREN
The following were children of Pierre Cyprien 
Morin and his first wife Véronique Chatelaine:

(1) Joachim or Joseph was Pierre Cyprien’s 
oldest child. No further information was 
found on him. 

(2) Lucie Morin married Mathias Aubichon 
of Green Lake in 1901. On June 26, 1902, 
a two-month old child named Delphine was 
baptized in Green Lake. In 1919, a 19-year-
old Delphine Merasty was buried in Green 
Lake.  It is unclear whether or not this young 
woman was Lucie’s and Mathias’ daughter. 
Lucie passed away prior to 1905, because in
June 1906 another child of Mathais Aubichon 
was baptized at Green Lake. The mother was 
recorded as Rosa McCallum of Green Lake. 

(3) Paul married Caroline Matchee from 
the Flying Dust Reserve, likely after he 
served in the Canadian Expeditionary 
Force in WWI. Caroline was the daughter 
of Michel Matchee and Madeline Bear, 
and a sister to Alex Matchee. Some 
Matchees also used Leblanc as a 
surname. On May 25, 1911, when the first 
Catholic confirmation was held in Meadow 
Lake, Caroline Matchee was one of the 
recipients. Therefore, their marriage would 
have taken place after this date. 
	 Paul and Caroline had a son named 
George (Baldy) Morin. However, from 1914 
to 1927, Caroline and Paul Morin lost six 
children as infants. They were all buried in 
the St. Cyprien Cemetery. No information 
was found indicating when Paul or 
Caroline passed away. However, there was 
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a Caroline Morin who was buried in 1977 
in Meadow Lake’s Woodlawn Cemetery. 
There was also a George Morin buried in 
the same cemetery in 1976 who could be 
their son.

(4) Margaret Marie was most likely also 
known as “Wah-Zoo.” Alex DeLaronde 
recalled when Margaret’s father Pierre 
Cyprien died she inherited his cattle. 

The following two children are from Pierre 
Cyprien’s and Marie Miamoo’s marriage:

(5) Pierre was born on Friday July 13, 1894 
and was baptized in Green Lake. No further 
information for him was found.

(6) Jean Marie was born on November 27, 
1897. Jean Marie also had an uncle by the 
same name. Jean Marie, Pierre Cyprien’s 
son, married Angélique Lafond, and had 
one child that listed in the record. This whole 
family died in November 1918. They were 
buried in the St. Cyprien Cemetery. Jean 
Marie passed away on November 5 at 22 
years of age, the baby Joseph Pierre on 
November 6, and Angélique on November 
21 at 23 years of age. 
	  

PÉLAGIE (MORIN) MALBOEUF 
Pélagie Morin was Pierre Cyprien Morin’s 
and Marie Cook’s oldest daughter. She 
married Pierre Malboeuf Jr, an Île-à-la 
Crosse man. Pélagie and Pierre lived in the 
Meadow Lake and Green Lake areas for 
several years, eventually moving to Île-à-la 
Crosse, where they were living when the 
1901 Census was taken.
	 Six of their children were baptized at 
Green Lake from 1878 to 1894. They were 
Léon Pie, 1878, Valérie, 1881, Clementine, 
1885, Daniel, 1889, Elmire, 1890, Marie 
Agnès, 1893, and Adelaide, 1894. All the 
children were born at Île-à-la Crosse except 
Clementine who was born at Devil’s Lake 
according to census information.
	 Pélagie Morin had three first cousins 

with the same first and last name. One of 
these cousins was the daughter of Zephyrin 
Morin and Madeleine Girard whom later 
married Angus McLeod. This couple did 
not stay together; however, they had 
children, one of whom was John (“Tchi 
Jean”) Merasty of Green Lake. Another first 
cousin was Louis Morin’s and Marguerite 
Jourdain’s daughter. This Pélagie married 
Célestin Merasty of Green Lake and had 
several children, one of whom was Julie Bell 
of Rush Lake. Pélagie (Morin) Merasty died 
in 1953, and was buried in Green Lake. The 
third cousin was Raphaël Morin’s and Betsy 
Cook’s daughter. It is unclear if she ever 
married. She is likely the same Pélagie Morin 
who was buried in Green Lake in 1928. 
	 The following are Pélagie Morin’s and 
Pierre Malboeuf’s children:

LÉON PIE MALBOEUF 
He was the oldest child. According to 
Half-breed Scrip records, he was born on 
December 23, 1878 at Green Lake, died 
on July 23, 1898, and was buried in Green 
Lake. His wife, Marie Meraste (Meresty), 
applied for Half-breed Scrip as one of Léon 
Pie’s heirs as did his children, Judile and 
Basile. Léon and Marie would have been 

Pélagie (Morin) and Célestin Merasty
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Mary Louise Laliberte, and Elizabeth Kennedy

Ernestine (Roy) and Baptiste  Kennedy

Emile Morin, 
Max Fiddler

Charlie Kennedy, Eva Roy, and Oscar Roy

Bella Fiddler, Ted Gervais, and Eileen Gervais

Bella (Morin) Kennedy, Eva (Roy) Kennedy, and Stanley Kennedy
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Aveline DeLaronde–Fiddler
William and Aveline Fiddler, 60th Anniversary

Maria Morin and Thérèse Boyer

Emile Kennedy

House of Raphaël Morin

Descendants of Raphaël Morin
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married at a very young age because he 
was not yet 20-years-old when he passed 
away. In later years, Marie was known as 
“Marisis” Laboucane. 
	 It is unknown what became of Basile; 
however, Judile married Louis McCallum. 
Louis had a younger brother from Green Lake 
named Philip McCallum as well as two other 
brothers named Abraham and Mike. Judile 
and Louis McCallum have many descendants 
living in Meadow Lake and area today.
	

VALERIE (MALBOEUF) DESJARLAIS 
Half-breed Scrip records indicate that 
Valerie Malboeuf married Île-à-la Crosse’s 
Prosper Desjarlais in 1896. Prosper was the 
son of Thomas Desjarlais and Marie Lafleur. 
When the 1901 Île-à-la Crosse Census was 
taken, Prosper and Valérie Desjarlais had 
two children, Elise Marie was three-years-
old and one-year-old Madeleine Marie. Also, 
on this census, Meadow Lake was given as 
Valérie’s birthplace. 
	 When the 1906 Census was taken, 
two children were included in Prosper’s 
household: Madeleine who was five-years-old 
and Clementine who was two-years-old. Elise 
Desjarlais was found among the names of the 
pupils listed as attending the St. Jean Baptiste 
Roman Catholic Mission, which was also 
known as the “Indian Boarding School.”
	 Elise Desjarlais married a Billette 
and had a daughter by the name of Agnès 
Billette. Agnès is the mother of Martin 
Benjamin. Madeleine Desjarlais married Joe 
Montgrand. They had a son named Daniel 
Montgrand, the father of Antoinette Iron. No 
information on the daughter, Clementine 
was found. Hermeline (Oskyihs) married 
Harry McCallum of Buffalo Narrows, 
Saskatchewan. The last daughter married 
Alfred Billette from Dillon, Saskatchewan, 
and was the mother of Thérèse. 
	     	      

CYPRIEN MALBOEUF 
In 1901, Cyprien was living in La Loche, 
Saskatchewan with his wife Eliza Janvier. 
Eliza was the daughter of Joseph Janvier 

and Adeline Maurice, the daughter of 
François Maurice Sr. and Angèle Laliberte.
When Cyprien and Eliza applied for Half-
breed Scrip, they were living at Île-à-la 
Crosse. The 1906 Île-à-la Crosse Census 
indicates that the following three children 
were living in Cyprien’s and Eliza’s 
household: Léon who was five-years-old, 
Gregoire (Gregory) was three-years-old 
and Marie Margaret was six-months-old. 
When Eliza applied for Half-breed Scrip, she 
had the names of these three children on 
her application and had indicated that she 
married Cyprien in 1900.	
	 Family records show that Cyprien 
Malboeuf had remarried to Suzanne Kyplain. 
After Cyprien’s death, Suzanne married 
Joseph Victor Laliberte.

CLEMENTINE (MALBOEUF) DAIGNEAULT 
A Half-breed Scrip application was made 
by Pierre Malboeuf for his absent daughter 
Clementine Malboeuf. On this application, 
her address was listed as Meadow Lake, her 
birthplace was Devil’s Lake, and her date of 
birth, May 5, 1885. Clemetine married Pierre 
Daigneault, of Île-à-la Crosse, son of Vincent 
Daigneault Sr. and Margaret Bouvier. In his 
Half-breed Scrip application, Pierre gave 
1900 as the year he married; however, the
1901 Census shows both Clementine and 
Pierre living with their parents and listed 
as being single. The 1906 Île-à-la Crosse 
Census lists Clemetine’s and Pierre’s four-
month-old daughter, Emilée. 

DANIEL MALBOEUF
Daniel married Île-à-la Crosse’s Marie 
(Marisis) Jourdain, the daughter of Jean 
Baptiste Jourdain Jr. and Anna Bekkatla. 
Daniel and Marie were the parents of Pélagie 
Maurice of Beauval. Pélagie married Jacob 
Maurice, the son of François Maurice Jr. and 
Josephine Coulineur. Daniel had several 
other children including Ernestine and Joe.

ELMIRE (MALBOEUF) GARDINER 
According to Half-breed Scrip records, Elmire 
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married William Gardiner, son of Robert 
Gardiner and Lucie Daigneault, at Île-à-la 
Crosse in 1905. Monique, a niece of Elmire, 
also married another William Gardiner—a 
nephew to Elmire’s husband William.

ADELAIDE (MALBOEUF) ROY
Adelaide married Isidore Roy, the son of 
Louison Roy and Couronne Maurice of 
Île-à-la Crosse. Mary Desjarlais of Buffalo 
Narrows, who was married to Ernest 
Desjarlais, was Adelaide’s daughter. 

•    •    •

The following are the names of Pierre and 
Pélagie Malboeuf’s children when the 1901 
Île-à-la Crosse Census was taken: Marie 
Agnès, Adelaide, Couronne, and Elise 
(entered as a boy). The last two were both 
one-years-old. In 1906, Couronne was the 
same age as a girl whose name appears to 
be Emiliée. Catholic Church records for Île-
à-la Crosse show that Couronne and Exilia 
Malboeuf, daughters of Pierre Malboeuf 
Jr. and Pélagie Morin, were born in 1901. 
Couronne married Ambroise Kiezie, and 
Exilia married Joseph Maurice. It appears that 
the enumerator for the 1901 Île-à-la Crosse 
Census made a mistake when entering the 
boy Elise. Exilia should have been entered 
instead. Marie Agnès married George Kyplain.

JOSEPH MORIN
When Pierre Cyprien Morin applied for Half-
breed Scrip, his son Joseph was 21. Pierre 
Cyprien indicated that his son was born 
at Green Lake’s south end. On Joseph’s 
baptismal certificate, the baptismal date 
was May 19, 1868 and his birth date, at 
Île-à-la Crosse, was January 24, 1868. 
The Charles C. Denney fonds lists October 
3, 1884 as Joseph Morin’s and Pélagie 
Linklater’s wedding date. Pélagie was Peter 
Linklater’s and Marie Morin’s daughter. 
When Pélagie passed away on April 4, 
1922, her age was not recorded at the 
St. Cyprien Cemetery. Some information 

may list Linklater as “Lecklinker” due to 
information passed down verbally.
	 When the 1891 Census was taken at 
Green Lake, in April, it shows that Joseph 
and Pélagie were living in the household 
of his brother Pierre Cyprien Morin and his 
family. At the time, Pélagie was 22 years of 
age, which gives her an approximate birth 
year of 1869. At the time of her death, she 
would have been about 53-years-old.
	 Also listed in the 1891 Census was 
Joseph’s two-year-old daughter, Octavie 
and a one-month-old son, Henri. Charles C. 
Denney’s fonds indicate that Norbert was 
born in May 1891. It is possible that Henri 
and Norbert was the same person. Norbert 
married Florence Fiddler, a sister to William 
John Fiddler.
	 The 1901 Meadow Lake Census 
indicates that Joseph and Pélagie had four 
children. Henri (or Norbert) was the oldest at 
11-years-old, Augustine, nine years, 
Christine, six, and Marie, four. Also in this 
census, Pélagie was entered as “Elesie” or 
something similar.
	 The 1906 Census lists Joseph’s and 
Pélagie’s seven children: Norbert, Augustine, 
Christine, Marie Ange, Cyril, Léon, and Judile.
	 The following children of Joseph 
Morin and Pélagie Linklater were baptized 
in Green Lake: Alexandre, 1888, Marie 
Octavie, 1889, Ignace, 1893, Augustine, 
1893, Christine, 1895, Marie Ange, 1897, 
Rosalie, 1898, Elsie, 1901, Cyril, 1902, 
Léon, 1904, and Judile, 1906. Ignace may 
have been Augustine’s twin. 
	

NORBERT MORIN
Norbert was Joseph Morin’s oldest living 
child. Norbert married Florence Fiddler, 
Jean Baptiste Fiddler’s and Veronica 
Gervais’ daughter prior to 1918. Their first 
child, Edwin was born in 1918 and their last 
child, Lillian was born in 1940. Norbert and 
Florence had eight living children and fifty-
three grandchildren. The first grandchild was 
born in 1948. Norbert likely died in 1967 
and was buried in Meadow Lake. However, 
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the Woodlawn Cemetery listing indicates 
that Norbert was buried in 1962. Therefore, 
his proper date of death remains unclear. 
Florence died in Vancouver in 1986 and was 
buried on August 9, 1986 in Meadow Lake’s 
Woodlawn Cemetery.

AUGUSTINE (MORIN) AUBICHON
Augustine Morin, Joseph’s daughter, married 
Théophile Aubichon in 1909 in Green Lake. 
At that time, Augustine would have been 
about 16. Théophile was from Green Lake 
and was the son of Baptiste Aubichon 
Sr. and Philomène Girard. Augustine and 
Théophile had sixteen children. Many of their 
descendants live in the Meadow Lake area. 
Some information on the family was provided 
to the Meadow River School District Heritage 
Book by the late Emile Aubichon. 
	 Augustine contracted tuberculosis in 
1936 and was in the Prince Albert Sanatorium 
for five years before she died there in May 
1941. She would have been 43-years-old 
at the time of her death. In 1945, Théophile 
remarried to Marie Louise (Ducharme) Morin, 
widow of the late Ambroise Morin. Théophile 
lived in Meadow Lake until his passing in 
1961 where he was buried in the Woodlawn 
Cemetery on February 25, 1961.

CHRISTINE (MORIN) DUROCHER
Christine was born at Green Lake in June 1895 
and was baptized on August 5 of that year. 
In 1910, Christine married her first husband, 
Green Lake’s Julien Laliberte, son of Pierre 
Laliberte Jr. and Geneviève Jourdain. Julien 
and Christine had three children. Their first 
child was a son, Léon Grégoire who was 
baptized on November 18, 1910. In 1912, a 
two-year-old boy was buried in Green Lake by 
the name of Grégoire Laliberte. 
	 Christine’s and Julien’s next child was a 
daughter named Rosa. In 1931, Rosa married 
Joe Landry. Many of their descendants still 
live in Meadow Lake. Rosa was buried in the 
Woodlawn Cemetery in Meadow Lake. Her 
funeral was March 25, 1974.
	 Their last child was Gabe. In the 
1940s, Gabe married Margaret Fiddler 
(née Laboucane), a widow. Margaret had 
been married to Fred Fiddler, a brother of 
Theodore (Mushkaygaw) Fiddler. Margaret 
had seven children from her first marriage 
and three from her marriage to Gabe. 
The names of the three (Gabe) Laliberte 

Baptiste Gerard, Peter Morin, Paul Morin, and Norbert Morin

Daughters of Jean Baptiste Fiddler and Veronica Gervais
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children are: Delores, she died at the age 
of two when the house burned down in 
approximately 1956; Robert who lives in 
Vancouver; and Darlene who is married to 
a Dyck. 
	 Julien Laliberte, Christine Morin’s 
first husband died in 1914 at 30 years of 
age and was buried in the Green Lake 
Cemetery. His brother Pierre died that 
same year at the age of 22 and was also 
buried in the Green Lake Cemetery.
	 After the death of her first husband, 
Christine married Daniel Durocher from the 
Flying Dust Reserve. Christine and Dan had 
several children and have many descendants 
living in the Meadow Lake area and on the 
Flying Dust First Nation. Both Daniel and 
Christine were buried in the Flying Dust 
Cemetery. Their gravestones indicate that 
that they lived from 1884-1974 and 1894-
1972, respectively.

MARIE ANGE (MORIN) FIDDLER
Marie Ange was born to Joseph and Pélagie 
Morin on April 18, 1897 and was baptized 
on May 3rd of that same year in Green Lake. 
Prior to 1920, Marie Ange married Theodore 
“Mushkaygaw” Fiddler, Baptiste Fiddler’s 
and Veronica Gervais’s son. He was also a 
brother to Florence Fiddler who was married 

Christine Durocher, her brother Léon Morin, 

sister Judile, and niece Violet Martell

to Marie Ange’s brother, Norbert Morin. 
Marie Ange and Theodore lived on the 
Waterhen Reserve.
	 Marie Ange and Theodore had nine 
children. The first child, Norbert was born in 
1917, and the last child, Edward was born 
in 1939. The date of Marie Agne’s death is 
unclear. Many oral histories say 1940 or 1941 
as her sister and father passed away near 
the same time. They were possibly buried 
in the Flying Dust Cemetery. After Marie 
Ange’s death, Theodore married Bernadette 
Opekokew. They had four children together, 
the last born in 1952.

CYRIL MORIN
Cyril was born on October 11, 1902 and was 
baptized the next day.

Marie Ange Fiddler (standing) with her first cousin and sister-in-law, Velina Fiddler who is holding son Max (Theodore Fiddler)
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LÉON MORIN
Léon Morin was born in 1904. He was four-
days-old when he was baptized on August 
21 at Green Lake. Léon’s Godparents were 
Louis and Marguerite Morin (née Jourdain). 
Louis was Cyprien Morin’s younger brother. 
Léon married Virginia Laliberte from Green 
Lake, the daughter of John (Halfway) 
Laliberte and Elise Durocher.
	 Léon and Virginia had ten children, 
including a set of twins. Many of their 
descendants live in the Meadow Lake and 
Green Lake areas. Léon passed away on 
June 8th in 1989 and was buried at Green 
Lake. Virginia passed away June 4, 2002 and 
was also buried in the Green Lake Cemetery.
Virginia’s obituary card shows that she had 
six daughters and four sons. Both Léon and 
Virginia predeceased all of their children.

JUDILE (MORIN) MARTELL
Judile was the youngest of the children. 
Her obituary card shows her birth date as 
December 10, 1905. On December 22, 
1987, she passed away in Meadow Lake 
and was laid to rest in the Waterhen Lake 
First Nation cemetery. Judile married Bruno 
Martell. They lived on Waterhen Lake 
First Nation. Bruno and Judile had several 
children, including Marcel who continues to 
live on the Waterhen Lake First Nation.

JEAN MARIE MORIN
On his Half-breed Scrip application, Jean 
Marie claims that he was born on April 
6, 1873 at Île-à-la Crosse. Many confuse 
Jean Marie with his nephew of the same 
name born in 1897. The third wedding that 
took place in Green Lake in 1890 was that 
of Jean Marie and Marguerite (Margaret) 
Flammand. Marguerite was the daughter 
of Olivier Flammand and Helen Malaterre 
and a sister to Sam Flammand. On her 
Half-breed Scrip application, Marguerite 
indicated that she was born March 30, 
1868 at Fort Ellice (in what is now west-
central Manitoba).

Catherine (Morin) Sinclair

Léon Morin

Léon Morin, Victor Deschambeault, and Edna and Virgina Morin
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	 From 1891 to 1903, Jean Marie 
and Marguerite had Bernadette, Ambroise, 
Édouard, Adèle, Gaspard, and August 
baptized in the Green Lake Church. Another 
child, Philomène, was said to have been born 
in Montana. 
	 According to the St. Cyprien Cemetery 
record, Jean Marie lost his first wife in 1922 
in Meadow Lake. Marguerite passed away 
February 5, 1922 at the age of 54.
	 It is not known when Jean Marie 
married Green Lake’s Catherine Sinclair, 
widow of George Sinclair. George passed 
away in 1918, and was buried in the Green 
Lake Cemetery. Catherine was Frederick 
Kennedy’s and Josephine Jourdain’s 
daughter. Jean Marie lived with Catherine 
in Green Lake until 1935, when he passed 
away at 62 years of age. Jean Marie was 
buried at Green Lake. Catherine Kennedy 
Morin lived in Green Lake until 1974 when 
she too passed away. She was also buried 
at Green Lake.
		

BERNADETTE (MORIN) MURRAY
The Green Lake Church record indicates 
that Bernadette Morin was born on July 30, 
1891. Jack Murray and Bernadette Morin 
were married in March 1910 according to 
the information provided by their daughter, 
Mary Gehl. Bernadette and Jack raised 
their large family in Meadow Lake, where 
many of their descendants continue to live.
	

AMBROISE MORIN
According to Church records, Ambroise 
was born on June 18, 1893. He married 
Marie Louise Ducharme, the daughter of 
Albert Ducharme and Sarah Jane Scott. 
The date of Ambroise’s death is unknown, 
although it would have been prior to 
1945 since Marie Louise Morin married 
Théophile Aubichon on April 9, 1945. 
Marie Louise was buried in Meadow Lake's 
Woodlawn Cemetery on October 15, 1991.

PHILOMÈNE (MORIN) NAULT
The Meadow River School District Heritage 
Book has a brief history on Philomène 
and her husband Louis Nault. It indicates 
that she was born in Montana and was 
married by Father Cochin on May 2, 1910. 
The names of all their children were also 
entered in the book with the oldest Ernest, 
born in 1915. On March 17, 1934 Louis 
passed away from a heart attack and was 
buried at the age of 49, in the St. Cyprien 
Cemetery. Philomène died in 1941 at the 
age of 49 in the Prince Albert sanitarium. 
On January 14, 1941, she was buried in the 
Woodlawn Cemetery.

EDWARD MORIN
Edward was born on April 20, 1897 and was 
baptized in Green Lake on May 5, 1897. 
Edward’s niece claims he died in 1917 at 
Scott, Saskatchewan where he went south 
for the harvest.

ADÈLE (MORIN) CHATELAINE
Marie Adèle Morin was born on May 5, 1899 
and was baptized on June 20 of that same 

Jean Marie Morin with 

daughter  Philomène Nault
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year. Adèle or “Dzeewow” married Louis 
Chatelaine. Louis submitted family history to 
the Meadow River and Meadow Lake heritage 
books where he indicted that he and Marie 
Adèle had eight children. No information on 
when Marie Adèle passed away is available; 
however, there is a Mary Chatelaine who was 
buried on August 24, 1965 in the Woodlawn 
Cemetery. Louis Chatelaine was also buried 
there on May 30, 1986.

GASPARD MORIN
Gaspard Morin was baptized on December 
29, 1901 at 3½ months. He married Maria 
Piché, originally from Willow Bunch, 
Saskatchewan, and a daughter to Zachary 
Piché. Gaspard died in 1970 and was buried 
on March 19 in the Woodlawn Cemetery. A 
Maria Morin was buried in Meadow Lake on 
January 30, 1976.	

AUGUST MORIN
August Morin, also known as “Duke,” was 
born on October 1, 1903 and was baptized 
December 31, 1903. Very little information 
is available about him. There was, however, 
an August Morin buried in Meadow Lake on 
January 21, 1971.
	

MARIE AGNÈS (MORIN) DELARONDE
Marie Agnès Morin was the youngest daughter 
of Pierre Cyprien and Marie Morin. Pierre 
Cyprien had two children recorded in the 
Green Lake baptismal record, the first being 
Marie Agnès. These records show that Marie 
Agnès was born in 1875 and that she was 
baptized on December 2 of that same year.
	 The first wedding that took place 
in the Green Lake Catholic Church in 
1894 was that of Agnès Morin and William 
DeLaronde, born in 1870. William and 
Agnès had five girls and two boys. The 
names of their children, as they appear in 
the Green Lake Catholic Church record, 
were: Elise, Velina, Clara Mathilde, Marie 
Rose, Julienne Catherine, and Joachim 
William. Another child named George, who 
was also known as “Zachary,” was not on 

Wilfred and Leonard Morin (sons of Gaspard Morin and Maria Piché)

Gaspard Morin

Gaspard Morin
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this list as he was the last to be born before 
his father died.
	 William DeLaronde died October 24, 
1909 in Meadow Lake. At the time of his 
death, he was 39-years-old according to the 
St. Cyprien Cemetery record. In his Half-
breed Scrip application, William provided 
June 26, 1874 as his date of birth rather 
than 1870. His parents were recorded as 
Paul DeLaronde and Margaret Sinclair. 
William also added that he was born in Water 
Hen River, Manitoba. Marie Agnès’s Scrip 
application also provided more information 
including December 2, 1875 as her date of 
birth, and Green Lake as her place of birth. 
William and Marie Agnès both received 240 
acres for their Scrip applications. 
	 Some years after William’s death 
in 1909, Agnès married Antoine Kennedy 
of Green Lake, who had been widowed in 
1916. No date is available for when they 
were married but they had one child by the 
name of Eva, also known as “Dsi-Dsin,” who 
was born in 1919 or 1920. Eva married John 
Roy of Green Lake. 

Marie DeLardonde, Maria Morin, and Gabe Piché (siblings)

	 Marie Agnès passed away on 
September 24, 1931 and was buried in the 
St. Cyprien Cemetery. Marie Agnès donated 
a piece of land for the St. Cyprien Cemetery 
when her husband died in 1909, making her 
husband the first person to be buried there.
	 After Marie Agnès Morin Kennedy’s 
death, her second husband, Antoine 
Kennedy moved back to his hometown of 
Green Lake. All the property of his second 
marriage was left behind for the family of 
his late wife, Marie Agnès. Antoine died in 
Green Lake in 1944 at the age of 64 and 
was buried in the Green Lake Cemetery. 
	 Elizabeth Kennedy, who was married 
to Stanley, Antoine’s oldest son by his first 
marriage, recalls that Antoine became very 
ill when they were trapping muskrats west 
of Green Lake. When Antoine became sick, 
Elizabeth was unable to contact anyone else 
and her husband Stanley was out trapping. 
She therefore pulled Antoine to Green Lake 
on a toboggan as he was too sick to walk.	
	 The following are the children of Marie 
Agnès Morin and her first husband, William 

DeLaronde:		

Elizabeth and Bella Kennedy
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ELISE (DELARONDE) MORIN 
Elise, the oldest girl, appears in the Green 
Lake Church record. She was born on 
September 27, 1895 and was baptized on 
October 15. Elise married Joseph Onésime 
Morin, and in October of 1913, their daughter, 
Marie Victoria was born. Marie Victoria died 
on January 17, 1914. Elise and Joseph 
Onésime also had several other children. 
Elise was buried in Meadow Lake on June 
2, 1965. On July 23, 1984, Joseph Onésime 
passed away in North Battleford and was 
also buried in the Meadow Lake Cemetery.

VELINA (DELARONDE) FIDDLER 
Velina, the second daughter, was known as 
“Avelina” in the 1901 Meadow Lake Census. 
She also had the nickname “Pi-tsi-tsah.” 
In the Woodlawn Cemetery listing, her 
name is recorded as Avelina Fiddler. Velina 
married William Fiddler on August 11, 1911. 
They had 13 children over a 27-year period 
(1912–1939), only one of whom died, four-
year-old Meralda in 1937. She was buried in 
the St. Cyprien Cemetery. 
	 Velina lived in Meadow Lake for most 
of her life until she passed away in 1978 and 
was buried in the Meadow Lake Cemetery on 
May 19. Her husband, William John Fiddler 
passed away in 1972 and was also buried in 
Meadow Lake’s Woodlawn Cemetery with his 
funeral taking place September 7. 

CLARA / CLARISSE (DELARONDE) 
SPRINGSTEAD 

Clara was baptized in Green Lake on 
December 26, 1899 at the age of three 
months. The Meadow Lake Catholic 
Church published a 75th anniversary 
record of different events that took place 
in the Our Lady of Peace Roman Catholic 
parish. The first funeral to be held in that 
church was that of Clara’s father, William 
DeLaronde. The first communion in 1909 
had twenty participants: one of these was 
Elise DeLaronde, Clara’s sister. The first 
confirmation took place in 1911, where 
Clara, along with her mother Agnès and 

Left to right: Clarisse, Marie Agnès carrying George, Velina, Joachim, Elise, William DeLaronde holding Julie, and Mary Rose

sisters, Marie Rose and Elise and brother, 
Joachim were confirmed.
	 Clara married twice. Her first husband 
was Joe “Joe-Kin” Nault who died in 1942 
at the age of 57 years. He was buried in 
the Meadow Lake Woodlawn Cemetery on 
November 1, 1942. Clara and Joe did not 
have any children. After the death of her first 
husband, Clara married David Springstead, 
and they continued to live in Meadow Lake. 
No information as to whether or not Clara 
had any children was found. In 1972, Clara 
Springstead was buried in the Woodlawn 
Cemetery at Meadow Lake. In 1978, David 
Springstead was also buried there.

MARIE ROSE (DELARONDE) BOYER 
Marie Rose, also known as “Lou-loose,” 
lived in Meadow Lake and was married 
to Ambroise Boyer. Family history tells us 
that Marie Rose and her twins died while 
in childbirth. Our Lady of Peace Roman 
Catholic Church in Meadow Lake has 
information in their records concerning 
Marie Rose Boyer’s and her baby twins’ 
funeral in October 1937 as well as their 
burial date of October 21, 1937. Her age 
was listed as 27, but she would have been 
36-years-old. Her baptismal information 
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Léon and Norbert Morin

Maria DeLaronde, 
Maria Morin,

unknown cousin, and
Thérèse Boyer

Top to bottom: Velina, Elise, and Clara DeLaronde

Alex and Isabel (Fraser) Bishop with their children

William Morin, Baptiste Aubichon, 
August Roy, and Gaspard Morin

Norbert Morin and Raphaël Morin
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Louis Roy, Alex Sinclair, and Gaspard and Paul Morin

John Laliberte, John Merasty, and Paul Morin

Isabel (Fraser) Bishop and Albertine (Morin) Laliberte, 
(Top) Catherine Gardiner and Leah Bishop

Marie Agnès, George, Margaret, and 

Johnny, Joe and Mary Ann Kyplain

Thérèse (Piché) Boyer, Raymond DeLaronde, Maria Morin,  

and Lorette and Rita Boyer

Alex and Isabel Bishop, and Albertine and Emilien Laliberte 
(50th Anniversary)
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from the Green Lake Catholic Church record 
indicated that “Marie Rose Laronde” was 
one-month-old when she was baptized 
on December 29, 1901. Marie Rose was 
buried in Meadow Lake at the St. Cyprien 
Cemetery. 
	 Alex DeLaronde recalls that his 
father Charles DeLaronde had worked with 
Ambroise Boyer in 1917 for a rancher named 
Crew. Alex also recalls that after the death of 
Marie Rose, Ambroise continued to live in the 
Meadow Lake area for several years, and that 
Marie Rose and Ambroise had a two-story 
house on the hill where the golf course is 
presently located in Meadow Lake. Lake Catholic registry lists his birth date as 

March 22, 1904. When the 1906 Census 
was taken, William Laronde’s household 
was entered right after that of Cyprien 
Morin. The youngest child at the time was 
Joachim William at two years of age. Josh 
was well known in Meadow Lake and in 
the surrounding area for his involvement 
in chuckwagon races during the annual 
Meadow Lake Stampede. Josh married 
Marie Piché, who was the daughter of 
Zachary Piché of the Willow Bunch district. 
Some of their children were: Paul, Raymond, 
Martin, Mervin, Max, Theresa, Irene, Bertha, 
Pearl, and Verna.
	 In May 1966, a lady by the name 
of Marie DeLaronde was buried in the 
Woodlawn Cemetery in Meadow Lake. In 
November of 1975, Joachim William was 
also buried in that same cemetery. 

JULIENNA / JULIE (DELARONDE) 
SANSREGRET 

Julie was the youngest of the DeLaronde 
girls. When she was baptized in October 
1906, the Green Lake Catholic Church 
registry listed her as two-months old. Julie 
married Harris Sansregret, and lived in 
Meadow Lake for many years. Harris was
buried in the Meadow Lake Woodlawn 
Cemetery in June 1981. In March 1991, Julie 
Sansregret was buried in the same cemetery.	

Eliza Merasty and Marie DeLaronde

Elise, Marie Rose, Julie, Clara, Joachim, and George Morin

JOACHIM WILLIAM DELARONDE 
The first son born to Marie Agnès and 
William DeLaronde was Joachim who was 
widely known as “Josh Laronde.” The Green 
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GEORGE DELARONDE 
George was the youngest of the DeLaronde 
children born prior to the death of his 
father, William. George was born around 
1908, and was known by most people as 
“Zachary.” There is a short history of George 
DeLaronde in Heritage Memories: A History 
of Meadow Lake and Surrounding Districts, 
which indicates that he had his own band, 
and that he built his own guitars and violins. 
A postcard that was sent from George to his 
sister Velina has been handed down in the 
family. The postcard, which was sent from 
Ontario with a four-cent stamp, features 
George on the front posing with a violin. 
George DeLaronde was buried in Meadow 
Lake on May 1, 1961. When he died, he was 
approximately 53-years-old.
	

JÉRÉMIE MORIN
Jérémie was Cyprien Morin’s and Marie 
Cook’s youngest child. The Green Lake 

Church record has only two baptismal 
accounts for Cyprien Morin’s children. 
The first of these was for Marie Agnès 
(DeLaronde) and the second was for 
Jérémie Morin. Jérémie was baptized on 
August 5, 1878, having been born on June 
20, 1878. When Jérémie was baptized, 
his Godmother was Marguerite Jourdain, 
the wife of his uncle, Louis Morin who was 
Cyprien’s younger brother. 
	 Two marriage records for Jérémie 
were found. His first marriage was on May 
5, 1897 to Marie Anastasia Bear at Green 
Lake. The witnesses for that marriage were 
Jérémie’s father, Cyprien and older brother, 
Pierre Morin. Father Teston performed 
the ceremony. Jérémie remarried in 1908, 
although no date was found for when Marie 
Anastasia passed away. In the 1906 Census, 
Jérémie Morin was listed as a widower.
	 Jérémie Morin married Virginie 
Laliberte, the daughter of Pierre Laliberte 
Jr. and Geneviève Jourdain of Green 
Lake on January 27, 1908. The officiating 
priest was once again Father Teston and 
the witnesses were William Laronde and 
Joseph Morin. William was married to 
Jérémie’s sister and Joseph Morin was 
Jérémie’s older brother.
	 On January 4, 1915 Jérémie died 
due to the accidental discharge of a 
firearm. Jérémie’s nephew, Joseph’s son, 
recalls what he was told about this tragedy: 
Jérémie had just arrived at a New Year’s 
party that was being held in Jean Baptiste 
Fiddler’s home. When Jérémie entered 
Jean Baptiste’s home, he proceeded to 
hang his jacket on a coat rack which was 
near the entrance which had a gun hanging 
on it. The gun dislodged and fell and then 
discharged a bullet when it hit the floor. 
According to the late Flora Gladu of the 
Flying Dust First Nation, Agnès Laronde 
would not allow her children to celebrate 
New Year’s out of respect and in memory of 
her brother Jérémie.
	 After Jérémie’s death, his wife 
Virginie remarried his first cousin, Baptiste 

George Zachary DeLaronde, The Postcard



Cyprien Morin and his Descendants 30

Morin. Baptiste was a son of Raphaël 
Morin, Cyprien’s older brother. Baptiste 
died in 1942 at the age of 75 and was 
buried in the Green Lake Cemetery.
	 Virginie lived for many years after 
the death of her second husband and 
died in 1977 at the age of 98. No records 
have been found indicating that Jérémie 
or Virginie had any children. However, she 
raised some children that were not her 
own: John Quintal, Dick Fulton, and William 
Morin. William Morin was Pierre-Marie Morin’s 
grandson and her second husband’s 
brother. John Quintal was the son of Olivier 
Quintal and Louise Bear.

CYPRIEN MORIN’S OTHER CHILDREN
Cyprien Morin also had other children that 
did not reach adulthood. The names of two
children were found in Half-breed Scrip 
documentation. According to Cyprien’s 
Half-breed Scrip application, he had a son 
named George Morin. George was born at 
Île-à-la Crosse on April 27, 1871 and lived 
in Green Lake in 1877 when he passed 
away. No records of his burial in the Green 
Lake Cemetery were found; however, 
some Green Lake residents were buried at 
“Halfway,” which was approximately halfway 
between the south end of Green Lake and 
the settlement of Green Lake. No permanent 
records were kept for these burials. 
	 Cyprien also had another child 
named Hermeline for whom he applied 
for Half-breed Scrip. She was born on 
October 7, 1880, and only lived for a short 
time. She was buried in December 1880 at 
Green Lake where she was also born. This 
funeral, like that of her brother George, was 
not recorded in the Green Lake St. Judes 
Cemetery. Cyprien received $240 in money 
Scrip for each of these deceased children.
	 According to his Scrip application, 
Cyprien Morin had seven children who were 
living and four deceased. Question number 
10 on the application asked, “How many 
children do you have living?” to which he 
replied “seven.” In reply to question 11, he 

provided the names of his living children 
and their dates of birth. Baptiste Morin was 
born in Green Lake, 1856; Pierre Morin who 
was 28-years-old and was born in Île-à-la 
Crosse; Pélagie, who was 25½-years-old, 
was also born in Île-à-la Crosse; Joseph, 
21, was born on the south end of Green 
Lake; Jean Marie was 16; April was born 
in Île-à-la Crosse; Agnès was 14-years-old 
and was born Green Lake; and Jérémie was 
10-years-old and was born Green Lake.
	 In question 13, Cyprien was asked, 
“How many children had you that died?” and 
his reply was “four.” In answer to question 
14, Cyprien gave the names of his children 
that had died and provided the ages for his 
children had they been alive. Stanislaus 
would have been 29-years-old if living, was 
born at Île-à-la Crosse and died before the 
transfer; William would have been 23-years-
old, was born at Lac des Isles and died 
before he was two; George would have been 
19-years-old and was born in Île-à-la Crosse 
about 1877; and Hermeline died before 
being christened. Stanislaus would have 
been younger than Baptiste but older than 
Pierre; William would have been between 
Pélagie and Joseph in terms of age; George 
would have been between Joseph and Jean 
Marie; and Hermeline would have been the 
youngest child.
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John, Agnès, and Max Fiddler

Christine Aubichon, Virgina and Léon Morin, John Laliberte, Celestine Laliberte, and Bella Morin

Gilbert and Flora (Sinclair) Roy

Marilyn and Evelyn Arnault, Max and 
William Fiddler, and Veronica Gervais

Emile and Marie Adelle (Fiddler) Morin
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Alice Kennedy, Mrs. Ted Gervais

Peter Hyacinthe Morin

William and Velina Fiddler's Wedding Photograph

Velina Fiddler’s granddaughters and Max Fiddler’s chil-dren: Evelyn (Arnault) and Cecile (Gibbons)
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Métis individual and family names collected by Lawrence Arnault

These names accompany photographs currently being showcased on the Virtual Museum of Métis History and 
Culture (http://www.metismuseum.ca/browse/index.php?id=1035). The names listed are spelled exactly as 
they appear on the original photographs. Most of these individuals are not mentioned in this book but have been 
included for their genealogical value, and to spur interest in Lawrence’s online photograph collection. 

Ahenekew, Florence
Ahenekew, Sheila
Arcand, Baptiste
Arcand, Mary
Arcand, Ralph
Arcand, Sister Therese
Arnault (Fiddler), Evelyn
Arnault (Lafond), Rosa
Arnault, Albert
Arnault, Alfred
Arnault, Charlene
Arnault, Charles
Arnault, Danny
Arnault, Dave
Arnault, Fred
Arnault, George
Arnault, Gloria
Arnault, Harry
Arnault, Joseph
Arnault, Ken
Arnault, Lawrence
Arnault, Leon
Arnault, Peter
Arnault, Robert
Arnault, Susan
Aubichion, Gaspard
Aubichon, Agnes
Aubichon, Albert
Aubichon, Alfred
Aubichon, Angelique
Aubichon, Bernadette
Aubichon, Charles
Aubichon, Christine
Aubichon, Ernie
Aubichon, Joe
Aubichon, Jules
Aubichon, Max
Aubichon, Philip
Aubichon, Stella
Aubichon, Theophile
Aubichon, Therese 
Aubichon, Victor
Aubichon, Virginia
Bear, Alex
Bear, Alma
Bear, Bruno
Bear, Florence
Bear, Glecia

Bear, Joe
Bear, Yvonne
Belanger, Beatrice
Belanger, Charles
Belanger, Elizabeth
Belanger, Horance
Belanger, Rosalie
Bell (Gower), Blanche
Bell, Clinton
Bell, Herbert
Bell, Margaret 
Bell, Marjorie
Bell, Ralph 
Bishop, Albert
Bishop, Alcide
Bishop, Alex
Bishop, Evelyn
Bishop, Flora
Bishop, Isabel
Bishop, Isabelle
Bishop, Lawrence
Bishop, Leah Terry
Bishop, Mary
Bishop, Peter
Bishop, Rod
Bonneau (Durocher), Vitaline
Bouchard, Claude
Bouvier (Roy), Cecile
Bouvier, Mary Jane
Boyer (Morin), Rose Marie
Boyer (Piche), Therese
Boyer, Lorette
Boyer, Rita
Bundschun (Arnault), Marilyn
Burnoeuf, Mary
Caisse (Ross), Anna
Caissee, Jeremie
Chartier, Dominique
Chartier, Martin
Chartier, Philomene
Chatelaine (Pambrun), Elizabeth
Chumont, Bert
Chumont, Irene
Chumont, Robert
Chumont, Zilda
Cook, Lillian
Coulilineur, Celeste
Coullineur, Agnes

Coullineur, Hermeline
Coullineur, Joseph
Coullineur, Marie Rose
Coullineur, Sarazine
Daigneault, Archie Sr
Daigneault, Ernestine
Dalpe, Ethel
DeLaronde (Morin), Marie Agnes
DeLaronde, Alex
DeLaronde, Bertha
DeLaronde, Charlie
DeLaronde, George/Zachary
DeLaronde, Irene
DeLaronde, Joachim
DeLaronde, Marie
DeLaronde, Paul
DeLaronde, Raymond
DeLaronde, William
Deschambeault, Victor
Desjarlais (Quintal), Yvonne
Desjarlais, Agnes
Desjarlais, Alexander
Desjarlais, Francois
Desjarlais, Harry
Desjarlais, Jean Marie
Desjarlais, Mary
Desjarlais, Sarah
Desjarlais, Victor
Desjarlais, Virginia
Desjarlais-Bear, Max
Durocher,  Joe
Durocher, Abraham
Durocher, Adelle 
Durocher, Annie
Durocher, Christine
Durocher, Dominique
Durocher, Elise
Durocher, Flavie
Durocher, Francis
Durocher, Francois
Durocher, Gilbert
Durocher, Irene
Durocher, Joseph
Durocher, Madeline
Eagleman (Merasty), Cecile
Eagleman, Jim
Eagleman, Lisa
Eldred, Byron
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Ahenekew, Florence
Ahenekew, Sheila
Arcand, Baptiste
Arcand, Mary
Arcand, Ralph
Arcand, Sister Therese
Arnault (Fiddler), Evelyn
Arnault (Lafond), Rosa
Arnault, Albert
Arnault, Alfred
Arnault, Charlene
Arnault, Charles
Arnault, Danny
Arnault, Dave
Arnault, Fred
Arnault, George
Arnault, Gloria
Arnault, Harry
Arnault, Joseph
Arnault, Ken
Arnault, Lawrence
Arnault, Leon
Arnault, Peter
Arnault, Robert
Arnault, Susan
Aubichion, Gaspard
Aubichon, Agnes
Aubichon, Albert
Aubichon, Alfred
Aubichon, Angelique
Aubichon, Bernadette
Aubichon, Charles
Aubichon, Christine
Aubichon, Ernie
Aubichon, Joe
Aubichon, Jules
Aubichon, Max
Aubichon, Philip
Aubichon, Stella
Aubichon, Theophile
Aubichon, Therese 
Aubichon, Victor
Aubichon, Virginia
Bear, Alex
Bear, Alma
Bear, Bruno
Bear, Florence
Bear, Glecia

Bear, Joe
Bear, Yvonne
Belanger, Beatrice
Belanger, Charles
Belanger, Elizabeth
Belanger, Horance
Belanger, Rosalie
Bell (Gower), Blanche
Bell, Clinton
Bell, Herbert
Bell, Margaret 
Bell, Marjorie
Bell, Ralph 
Bishop, Albert
Bishop, Alcide
Bishop, Alex
Bishop, Evelyn
Bishop, Flora
Bishop, Isabel
Bishop, Isabelle
Bishop, Lawrence
Bishop, Leah Terry
Bishop, Mary
Bishop, Peter
Bishop, Rod
Bonneau (Durocher), Vitaline
Bouchard, Claude
Bouvier (Roy), Cecile
Bouvier, Mary Jane
Boyer (Morin), Rose Marie
Boyer (Piche), Therese
Boyer, Lorette
Boyer, Rita
Bundschun (Arnault), Marilyn
Burnoeuf, Mary
Caisse (Ross), Anna
Caissee, Jeremie
Chartier, Dominique
Chartier, Martin
Chartier, Philomene
Chatelaine (Pambrun), Elizabeth
Chumont, Bert
Chumont, Irene
Chumont, Robert
Chumont, Zilda
Cook, Lillian
Coulilineur, Celeste
Coullineur, Agnes

Coullineur, Hermeline
Coullineur, Joseph
Coullineur, Marie Rose
Coullineur, Sarazine
Daigneault, Archie Sr
Daigneault, Ernestine
Dalpe, Ethel
DeLaronde (Morin), Marie Agnes
DeLaronde, Alex
DeLaronde, Bertha
DeLaronde, Charlie
DeLaronde, George/Zachary
DeLaronde, Irene
DeLaronde, Joachim
DeLaronde, Marie
DeLaronde, Paul
DeLaronde, Raymond
DeLaronde, William
Deschambeault, Victor
Desjarlais (Quintal), Yvonne
Desjarlais, Agnes
Desjarlais, Alexander
Desjarlais, Francois
Desjarlais, Harry
Desjarlais, Jean Marie
Desjarlais, Mary
Desjarlais, Sarah
Desjarlais, Victor
Desjarlais, Virginia
Desjarlais-Bear, Max
Durocher,  Joe
Durocher, Abraham
Durocher, Adelle 
Durocher, Annie
Durocher, Christine
Durocher, Dominique
Durocher, Elise
Durocher, Flavie
Durocher, Francis
Durocher, Francois
Durocher, Gilbert
Durocher, Irene
Durocher, Joseph
Durocher, Madeline
Eagleman (Merasty), Cecile
Eagleman, Jim
Eagleman, Lisa
Eldred, Byron

Eldridge, Delia
Fiddler (DeLaronde), Avelilna/Vilna
Fiddler (Gervais), Veronica
Fiddler, Alvina
Fiddler, Baptiste
Fiddler, Clarence 
Fiddler, George
Fiddler, Isidore
Fiddler, Joe
Fiddler, John
Fiddler, Lawrence
Fiddler, Leona
Fiddler, Marie Adelle
Fiddler, Max
Fiddler, Melanie Bella
Fiddler, Rose
Fiddler, Theodore
Fiddler, William
Fiedler, Frank
Flammond (Fiddler), Agnes
Fleury, Joe
Fraser, Norbert
Fulton, Dick
Fulton, Gary
Fulton, Josh
Fulton, Mary
Fulton, Mathilda
Fulton, Rosa
Gardiner (Bell), Pauline
Gardiner (Laliberte), Catherine
Gardiner (Lariviere), Adelaide
Gardiner, George
Gardiner, Harry
Gardiner, Mary
Gardiner, Robert
Gardiner, Zachary
Geisbrecht (Lafond), Mary
Geisbrecht, Margaret
Gerald, Baptiste
Gervais (Kennedy), Alice
Gervais, Eileen
Gervais, Lloyd
Gervais, Ted
Gibbons (Fiddler), Cecile
Gladu, Joe
Gladu, Peter
Guthrie, August
Guthrie, Robert
Hansen (Buffin), Florence
Hansen, Bernadette
Hansen, Elenor
Hansen, Frank
Hansen, George
Hansen, Leon
Hansen, Mary
Harkins (Arnault), Madeline

Hipkiss (Fiddler), Zilda
Iron, Helen
Ironbow (Arnault), Nancy
Janiver, Amable
Johnson, Annie
Kennedy (Morin), Bella
Kennedy (Roy), Elizabeth
Kennedy (Roy), Ernestine
Kennedy (Villeneuve), Delma
Kennedy, Antoine
Kennedy, Baptiste
Kennedy, Charlie
Kennedy, Edward
Kennedy, Emil
Kennedy, Fredrick
Kennedy, Stanley
Kimbley, Caroline
Kyplain (Lariviere), Helen
Kyplain (Malboeuf), Mary Ann
Kyplain, Agnes
Kyplain, Angelle
Kyplain, Celestine
Kyplain, George
Kyplain, Joe
Kyplain, John Thomas
Kyplain, Johnny
Kyplain, Margaret
Lachance, Margaret
Lafleur (Merasty), Bella
Lafleur, Bill
Lafleur, Edwin
Lafleur, Flora
Lafleur, George
Lafleur, George
Lafleur, Johnny
Lafleur, Louis
Lafleur, Narcisse
Lafleur, Rosa
Lafond, Caroline
Lafond, Ernest 
Lafond, Francoise
Lafond, Vital
Lafond, William
Laliberte (Aubichon), Mary Ann
Laliberte (Aubichon), Philomene
Laliberte (Gerard), Josephine
Laliberte (Jourdain), Genevieve
Laliberte (Kennedy), Claudia
Laliberte (Maurice), Albertine
Laliberte (Maurice), Elizabeth
Laliberte (Merasty), Madeline
Laliberte (Morin), Albertine
Laliberte, Abel
Laliberte, Abraham
Laliberte, Adolf
Laliberte, Albert

Laliberte, Aldina
Laliberte, Alexander
Laliberte, Antoinette
Laliberte, Augustine
Laliberte, Baptiste
Laliberte, Bernard
Laliberte, Caroline 
Laliberte, Cecile
Laliberte, Celestin
Laliberte, Charlie
Laliberte, Delphine
Laliberte, Edward
Laliberte, Elise
Laliberte, Elizabeth
Laliberte, Elmire
Laliberte, Emile
Laliberte, Emilien
Laliberte, Ernest
Laliberte, Ernest 
Laliberte, Flora
Laliberte, Floyd
Laliberte, Francois
Laliberte, Fred
Laliberte, George 
Laliberte, Georgianne
Laliberte, Gilbert
Laliberte, Hermeline
Laliberte, Isidore
Laliberte, Jean
Laliberte, Jim
Laliberte, Joachim
Laliberte, Joe
Laliberte, John
Laliberte, John
Laliberte, Joseph
Laliberte, Josh
Laliberte, Judith
Laliberte, Jules
Laliberte, Julie
Laliberte, Julien
Laliberte, Larry
Laliberte, Laura
Laliberte, Leon
Laliberte, Louis
Laliberte, Lucien
Laliberte, Madeline
Laliberte, Maggie
Laliberte, Magoire
Laliberte, Marcel
Laliberte, Marcelin
Laliberte, Margaret
Laliberte, Marie Louise
Laliberte, Martin
Laliberte, Mary
Laliberte, Mary
Laliberte, Mary
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Laliberte, Mary Ange
Laliberte, Mary Louise
Laliberte, Mathilda
Laliberte, Max
Laliberte, Michael
Laliberte, Norbert
Laliberte, Pete
Laliberte, Peter
Laliberte, Ralph
Laliberte, Raphael
Laliberte, Rodney
Laliberte, Rosanna
Laliberte, Rose
Laliberte, Roseanna
Laliberte, Sarazine
Laliberte, Solomon
Laliberte, Stanley
Laliberte, Stuart
Laliberte, Suzanne
Laliberte, Theresa
Laliberte, Tom
Laliberte, Vicky
Laliberte, Victoria
Lambert, Clarence
Lariviere (Bouvier), Evangeline
Lariviere (Durocher), Catherine
Lariviere (Laliberte), Ernestine
Lariviere (Roy), Margaret
Lariviere, Edward
Lariviere, Ernestine
Lariviere, George
Lariviere, Louis
Lemaigre, Bunny
Littlepine (Merasty), Sophie
Littlepine, Paul
Littlepine, Walter
MaCallum (Gerard), Madeline
MaCallum, Abraham
MaCallum, Alex
Macallum, Ernest
MaCallum, Harry
MaCallum, Hermeline
MaCallum, Lena
MaCallum, Louis
MaCallum, Prosper Billy
Madsen (Fiddler), Alphonsine
Madsen, Jergen
Madsen, Victoria
Malboeuf, Albert
Martel, Bruno
Martel, Judille
Martel, Marie
Martel, Victoria
Martel, Violet
Martine, Albert
Matheson (Morin), Lucy

Matheson, Lloyd
McCallum, Charles
McCallum, Malee
McCallum, Philip
McKay (Jacko), Marie
McKay, Alice
McKay, Cecile
McKay, Charlie
McKay, Christina
Merasty (Laliberte), Elenor
Merasty (Morin), Pelagie
Merasty (Quintal), Marie Josephine
Merasty (Roy), Rosa
Merasty, Albert
Merasty, Alphonse
Merasty, Arthur
Merasty, Baptiste
Merasty, Bertha
Merasty, Brenda
Merasty, Celestin
Merasty, David
Merasty, Delia
Merasty, Dorothy
Merasty, Eliza
Merasty, Ernestine
Merasty, Flora
Merasty, Frances
Merasty, Fred
Merasty, George
Merasty, Georgina
Merasty, Irene
Merasty, Jean
Merasty, Jenny
Merasty, Jerry
Merasty, Joe
Merasty, John
Merasty, Joseph George
Merasty, Karen
Merasty, Larry
Merasty, Louis
Merasty, Lucia
Merasty, Mary
Merasty, Mike
Merasty, Moise
Merasty, Moses
Merasty, Narcisse
Merasty, Noel
Merasty, Norbert
Merasty, Patrick
Merasty, Peter
Merasty, Rose
Merasty, Stanley
Merasty, Theresa
Merasty, Tom
Merasty, Verna
Merasty, Vicky

Merasty, Wilfred
Merasty, Willie
Merasty-Sinclair (Durocher), Josephte
Michel, Flora
Moberly (Gardiner), Hermeline
Moberly, Hitler
Moberly, Virginia
Montgrand, Joseph
Moreau, Father
Morin (Aubichon), Clara
Morin (Belanger), Florance
Morin (DeLaronde), Elise
Morin (Desjarlais), Therese
Morin (Fiddler), Flora
Morin (Kennedy), Catherine
Morin (Laliberte), Auxilia
Morin (Lariviere), Marie Jane
Morin (Moberly), Elenore
Morin, Albert
Morin, Alcide
Morin, Alex Jr
Morin, Alex Sr
Morin, Alfred
Morin, Armand
Morin, Bernice
Morin, Bobby
Morin, Bruno
Morin, Carl
Morin, Celina
Morin, Connie
Morin, Cyril
Morin, Delma
Morin, Delma
Morin, Donna
Morin, Edna
Morin, Edna
Morin, Edwin
Morin, Emile
Morin, Emilien
Morin, Ernest
Morin, Etienne
Morin, Eugene
Morin, Flavie
Morin, Floyd
Morin, Fred
Morin, Gaspard
Morin, George 
Morin, Georgina
Morin, Germaine
Morin, Giselle
Morin, Gordon
Morin, Harris
Morin, Harry
Morin, Henry
Morin, Janice
Morin, Jean Baptiste
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Laliberte, Mary Ange
Laliberte, Mary Louise
Laliberte, Mathilda
Laliberte, Max
Laliberte, Michael
Laliberte, Norbert
Laliberte, Pete
Laliberte, Peter
Laliberte, Ralph
Laliberte, Raphael
Laliberte, Rodney
Laliberte, Rosanna
Laliberte, Rose
Laliberte, Roseanna
Laliberte, Sarazine
Laliberte, Solomon
Laliberte, Stanley
Laliberte, Stuart
Laliberte, Suzanne
Laliberte, Theresa
Laliberte, Tom
Laliberte, Vicky
Laliberte, Victoria
Lambert, Clarence
Lariviere (Bouvier), Evangeline
Lariviere (Durocher), Catherine
Lariviere (Laliberte), Ernestine
Lariviere (Roy), Margaret
Lariviere, Edward
Lariviere, Ernestine
Lariviere, George
Lariviere, Louis
Lemaigre, Bunny
Littlepine (Merasty), Sophie
Littlepine, Paul
Littlepine, Walter
MaCallum (Gerard), Madeline
MaCallum, Abraham
MaCallum, Alex
Macallum, Ernest
MaCallum, Harry
MaCallum, Hermeline
MaCallum, Lena
MaCallum, Louis
MaCallum, Prosper Billy
Madsen (Fiddler), Alphonsine
Madsen, Jergen
Madsen, Victoria
Malboeuf, Albert
Martel, Bruno
Martel, Judille
Martel, Marie
Martel, Victoria
Martel, Violet
Martine, Albert
Matheson (Morin), Lucy

Matheson, Lloyd
McCallum, Charles
McCallum, Malee
McCallum, Philip
McKay (Jacko), Marie
McKay, Alice
McKay, Cecile
McKay, Charlie
McKay, Christina
Merasty (Laliberte), Elenor
Merasty (Morin), Pelagie
Merasty (Quintal), Marie Josephine
Merasty (Roy), Rosa
Merasty, Albert
Merasty, Alphonse
Merasty, Arthur
Merasty, Baptiste
Merasty, Bertha
Merasty, Brenda
Merasty, Celestin
Merasty, David
Merasty, Delia
Merasty, Dorothy
Merasty, Eliza
Merasty, Ernestine
Merasty, Flora
Merasty, Frances
Merasty, Fred
Merasty, George
Merasty, Georgina
Merasty, Irene
Merasty, Jean
Merasty, Jenny
Merasty, Jerry
Merasty, Joe
Merasty, John
Merasty, Joseph George
Merasty, Karen
Merasty, Larry
Merasty, Louis
Merasty, Lucia
Merasty, Mary
Merasty, Mike
Merasty, Moise
Merasty, Moses
Merasty, Narcisse
Merasty, Noel
Merasty, Norbert
Merasty, Patrick
Merasty, Peter
Merasty, Rose
Merasty, Stanley
Merasty, Theresa
Merasty, Tom
Merasty, Verna
Merasty, Vicky

Merasty, Wilfred
Merasty, Willie
Merasty-Sinclair (Durocher), Josephte
Michel, Flora
Moberly (Gardiner), Hermeline
Moberly, Hitler
Moberly, Virginia
Montgrand, Joseph
Moreau, Father
Morin (Aubichon), Clara
Morin (Belanger), Florance
Morin (DeLaronde), Elise
Morin (Desjarlais), Therese
Morin (Fiddler), Flora
Morin (Kennedy), Catherine
Morin (Laliberte), Auxilia
Morin (Lariviere), Marie Jane
Morin (Moberly), Elenore
Morin, Albert
Morin, Alcide
Morin, Alex Jr
Morin, Alex Sr
Morin, Alfred
Morin, Armand
Morin, Bernice
Morin, Bobby
Morin, Bruno
Morin, Carl
Morin, Celina
Morin, Connie
Morin, Cyril
Morin, Delma
Morin, Delma
Morin, Donna
Morin, Edna
Morin, Edna
Morin, Edwin
Morin, Emile
Morin, Emilien
Morin, Ernest
Morin, Etienne
Morin, Eugene
Morin, Flavie
Morin, Floyd
Morin, Fred
Morin, Gaspard
Morin, George 
Morin, Georgina
Morin, Germaine
Morin, Giselle
Morin, Gordon
Morin, Harris
Morin, Harry
Morin, Henry
Morin, Janice
Morin, Jean Baptiste

Morin, Jean Marie
Morin, Jeffery
Morin, Joe 
Morin, John James
Morin, Joseph Onesime
Morin, Josephine
Morin, Laura
Morin, Lawrence 
Morin, Leon
Morin, Leonard
Morin, Lillian
Morin, Louis
Morin, Louis
Morin, Lucie
Morin, Maria
Morin, Marie 
Morin, Marie Adelle 
Morin, Mary Ann
Morin, Mary Jane
Morin, Millie
Morin, Myrtle
Morin, Norbert
Morin, Norma Jean
Morin, Norman
Morin, Paul
Morin, Paul
Morin, Pearl
Morin, Peter
Morin, Peter Alphonse
Morin, Placid 
Morin, Ralph 
Morin, Raphael
Morin, Robert
Morin, Rose Marie
Morin, Roy
Morin, Sherri
Morin, Sophie
Morin, Stanley
Morin, Steve
Morin, Theodore
Morin, Val
Morin, Veronique
Morin, Victorine
Morin, Virginia
Morin, Vital
Morin, Wilfred
Morin, William
Morin/Aubichion (Kennedy), Marie
Morin-Fraser (Aubichon), Margaret
     Christine
Natomagon (Durocher), Marie Rose
Natomagon, Philomene
Natomagon, Raphael
Nault (Morin), Philomene
Norman (Merasty), Clara
Norman, Betsy

Norman, Bob
Norman, Denny
Norman, Jim
Norman, Wallace
Paul, Roger
Peaychew, Andrew
Pedersen, Johnny
Pedersen, Skipper
Peterson, Jimmy
Petit, Blanche
Petit, Joseph
Petit, Melina
Petit, Miles
Petit, Violet
Piche, Archie
Piche, Armand
Piche, Arsene
Piche, Art
Piche, Florence
Piche, Gabe
Piche, Zachary
Reagan, Louis
Rediron, Eli
Rikkenberg (Laliberte), Madeline
Rose, Jim
Ross, Cecile
Ross, Dan
Ross, Debbie
Ross, Peggy
Ross, Roderick
Roy (Kennedy), Eva
Roy (Martin), Monique
Roy (Morin), Agnes
Roy (Morin), Caroline
Roy, Agnes
Roy, Alice
Roy, August
Roy, Caroline
Roy, Catherine
Roy, Celestine
Roy, Christine
Roy, Flora
Roy, Frances
Roy, Gabriel
Roy, George
Roy, Gilbert
Roy, Harry
Roy, Harvey
Roy, John
Roy, Jules 
Roy, Louis
Roy, Margaret
Roy, Marie Rose
Roy, Mary Ann
Roy, Michael
Roy, Oscar

Roy, Penny
Roy, Rose
Roy, Stanley
Rrediron, Florence
Sansregret (DeLaronde), Julie
Sansregret (Fiddler), Melvina
Shannon, Bruce
Sinclair (Laliberte), Helen
Sinclair (Morin), Veronica 
Sinclair, Alexander
Sinclair, Bert
Sinclair, Cecile
Sinclair, Flora
Sinclair, Florella
Sinclair, Floyd
Sinclair, Frank
Sinclair, Fred
Sinclair, George
Sinclair, Henry
Sinclair, Howard
Sinclair, Johnny
Sinclair, Lillian
Sinclair, Mathilda
Sinclair, Rita
Sinclair, Rose
Sinclair, Victoria
Sinclair, Violet
Sinclair, Wilfred
Sinclair-Morin (Kennedy), Catherine
Smith, Dorcas
Springsted (DeLaronde), Clarisse
Teston, Jules Emile Father
Toby, Frank 
Turcotte (Gervais), Leona
Umperville, Oliver 
Vallee, Celeste
Vallee, Louis
Vallee, Madeline
Van Dyke, Alice 
Villebrun (Roy), Marie Louise
Villebrun, Charlie
Villebrun, Francois
Villebrun, Frank
Villebrun, George
Villebrun, Joe
Villeneuve, David
Waddell, Father
Wells, Norma
Wolf, Ambroise
Yew, Theresa
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Born in 1952, Lawrence Arnault is Cyprien Morin’s 
great-great-great-grandson. He was raised in Green 
Lake by his parents, Charles and Evelyn (née Fiddler) 
Arnault. He credits his grandmother, Bella Fiddler for his 
interest in family histories and genealogy. Bella Fiddler 
was Eugenie’s daughter, who in turn was the daughter 
of Jean Baptiste Morin, Cyprien Morin’s oldest son.


